


Thank you for your support.

We received a total of 7 374 gifts.

(Mar 2019 - Feb 2020)

Dedicated to benefactors, supporters and friends

www.giving.hku.hk/hkuf/2020.html
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EXCELLENCE

Year 2020 is very special for all of us — for the first time
the HKU Foundation's Annual General Meeting could
not be held face to face. This Annual Report of 2019/20
is therefore all the more important as we celebrate
your generous gifts in the past year and their impacts
at the University and beyond.

| applaud the magnanimous acts of yours when

you, as individuals or corporations, rushed to give to
various corners to the community, supporting the
medics, boosting research, providing relief and aid to
the needy sectors during these unusual times. Please
know that your gifts made to HKU are particularly
significant and share the pride when our professors
and students are also at the forefront contributing
their utmost.

Your gifts also coincided with two matching grants

- the 8" Government Matching Grant as well as the
Research Matching Grant Schemes — and the impacts
are immediately multiplied. My Board of Directors and
I would like to thank every benefactor, as each gift

has opened a door to new opportunities for students
and professors, for scholarship and research. You have
enabled the University, the citadel of knowledge, to
grow, advance and build a formidable tomorrow.

| would like to thank alumni and friends who donated
to iGift, the fundraising initiative that conjured up
wonderful moments at the University's Main Building.

The signature scarf, with the pattern of the tiles laid
along the walkways of the century-old heritage
building, reminds us how we have always weathered
the storms and emerged stronger throughout history.

As always, the Foundation has maintained a prudent
approach to its investments, and achieved a return of
3.8% for fiscal year 2018/19. Going into the financial
year 2019/20, markets have experienced extreme
volatility, driven by the COVID-19 pandemic and the
collapse of oil prices. In view of the uncertainties, the
Foundation will keep to its disciplined investment
strategy as the crisis is expected to stay for quite some
time and even into 2021.

The COVID-19 tsunami has posed unforeseeable
challenges to us, but it has also united us in one

goal - to make the world better. Now more than

ever, The University of Hong Kong boldly leads with
compassion, devotion and excellence. May | beseech
you all, Foundation Members, to pledge your staunch
support and stand with the University in these very
trying times.

Let’s fight a good fight together.

in
Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson

cc We are united in one goal -
to make the world better 7’
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Chairperson's Report

EEHE

Professor Rosie Young and young alumni



e
o | R K

2020%F > BHTEAM S HEFEFHKN—F >
EBREESHEAFASE R TEEEYEMET -
Hit > EH201920FEREHFIEZE ' ©
BT EERE—FHRE  UREKXBRIN

=47
o °

ERSHEE  CUBARATAL W ERE
Bl THEBAR  EHHEBRERNTRIS
RO EEE - CUBEBABHERALEE -
ERMOKENSLENSBEANE N - 5
B~ B -

1B KRV IR M R TR BUF R Bh & 5 BB
FENBE RNESRERHET —LIBE -
AAS—ERRBABENBIRRM T KRS
ERBERENBNESEURE - HEEFHAX -

BRERFHOIGIHIERNREMBRF - ERE
RERBEHEFZEHRZ - B LRRNERM
MEER  REZRM  EEERTP - HFE
ISR ER - BISEMAEX -

— B F  EEREFENBRESN - 2018/19
B EEN1S3.8%[E1FR © 2019/2081 BUEF BN #%
BB SHEMARBENHERKNTE
MGRETHREES - ERELETHEEMY » %
FEF S ERE —RIEE  EEF20215F - &t
ESBREFEEMNRE R -

EERMNERBARMFRTAIARENE -
BthERMAELE  BE—H—FtHREEFEX
i o HBKEBELEG - EFAVEHSIBATE
BUNESRE  F—NEBXERM  HXBYWF
BIAT ©

B — BT HRRML -

% T

BEEHIE
E5E

FONRRMEIFF R

BT R -

AR

>~ F AN

BRI

—_

REEDEMEOS

Chairperson's Report

EEHE

RABFRE - BAEFHERRYE XD SBHRETFP -

RN ST R
P 75 52 Jal v
BTG aE K |

BEETHOVEN
2020
CANCELLE|

MUSIC IN A TIME OF
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#songs of comfort #HKU Sync with U #HKU MUSE



Chairperson's Report
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Global
Dialogue with

HKU Professors

fightcovid19.hku.hk

<«Our voices are
internationally

EPIDEMIC CONTROL recognised ”’

Professor Gabriel M Leung

Dean of Medicine

Helen and Francis Zimmern Professor in Population Health
(Expert advisor to HKSAR Government)

LIVE FROM HONG KONG: #HKUCovid19

AL :
LT

Douglas Arner

HOW WE TEACH, LEARN
AND STAY SAFE

sor Douc

COVID-19 ANDT
TRANSFORMATION

Professor lan Holliday
Vice-President and Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Teaching and Learning)

MASKS AND OTHER LESSONS FROM ASIA

Professor Yuen Kwok-Yung
Henry Fok Professor in Infectious Diseases
(Expert advisor to HKSAR Government)

TENDUE A ),
fth H Il & 3 5%,

femE —HUR

THE ECONOMIC FALLOUT OF THE
COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Professor Richard Wong
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor
Philip Wong Kennedy Wong Professor in Political Economy

H terms of l.l';l'_"t_i :_"-__;_ 1
POLICY LESSONS FROM ASIA

Professor Keiji Fukuda
Director of School of Public Health
(Expert advisor to HKSAR Government)

What are the psychological impacts?

tweet. #HKUCovid19

u watching from? Plez
COPING WITH
ISOLATION AND LONELINESS

Professor Tatia Lee
May Professor in Neuropsychology

Phoenix TV

2| ASIA
=] GLOBAL
X INSTITUTE

ASIA
| GLOB
B, INSTI

THE ECONOMIC RISKS AND
IMPACTS OF EPIDEMICS
Professor Zhiwu Chen

Director of Asia Global Institute
Victor and William Fung Professor in Economics

Professor Douglas Arner
Kerry Holdings Professor in Law

GLOBAL ECONOMY AND
ANTI-GLOBALISATION

Professor Hongbin Cai
Dean of Business and Economics

n I

& e
With UK parliamentary
select committee

WHY HONG KONG HAD NO
COVID-19 CARE HOME DEATHS

Professor Terry Lum
Head of Department of Social Work and Social Administration
Henry G Leong Professor in Social Work and Social Administration
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TRANSFORM |

'OBSTACLES INTO

GENERATIONAL

OPPORTUNITIES

As the world continues to navigate through one of

the most disruptive periods in recorded history, |

am reminded of the importance of community in
extraordinary times such as this, and how we are better
prepared to overcome humanity’s most daunting
challenges by reaching out and working together for
the greater good.

Leading the charge in the global battle against
COVID-19, our professors and investigators from
different disciplines have given generously of their
time. Our medical experts are serving as expert
advisors to the Government on public health
policies, and have devoted their total attention on
developing preparedness and response strategies.
We were the first to publish in The Lancet the person-
to-person transmission of the novel coronavirus,
alerting the world to the imminent threat of a wider
outbreak. Scientists here produced rapid nucleic
acid amplification tests that are now being used in
laboratories in more than 70 countries and regions to
detect COVID-19 early. Through a dedicated online
platform, the FightCOVID19.hku.hk website, we are
sharing the lessons learnt from Asia with the global
community — from containment measures to face
masks, from mental health to online learning, from
social distancing to coping with loneliness and fear.

Over the past few months, | have been meeting

with faculty deans, professors, hall wardens and
administrative heads to build consensus on a wide
range of issues. | have also been communicating

with off-site students to keep abreast of their needs.
These efforts to remain connected and find common
ground despite our different views are vital as we
help students through quarantine and new modes of
learning. | am deeply appreciative of the dedication
and commitment shown by the HKU family to ensure
the continuity of essential services and to maintain a
clean and safe campus environment. Not surprisingly,
this profound and generous spirit of togetherness has
also been extended beyond University walls.

| cannot overstate how very proud | am of our

HKU community for reaching out to society’s less
fortunate, organising buddy programmes to support
underprivileged DSE students, and distributing face
masks to others in need. Our students are also actively
taking part in LoveHKLoveU, a University campaign
that shares expert medical knowledge with the public,
and also provides material resources and counselling
support for those impacted by the outbreak. The
pandemic will no doubt leave an indelible mark on
university campuses worldwide, but the creative
innovations and technological platforms that we have
put into place will serve us well moving forward and
prepare us for better days ahead.

New York

President and Vice-Chancellor's Message
R R

In spite of the challenges, we are moving forward with
our plans to enhance campus infrastructure with the
Tech Landmark, the medical infrastructure expansion,
the Institute for Advanced Dentistry as well as new
student residences. We will continue to nurture young
talents and recruit top researchers who are so vital to
our success. We will build impactful connections, with
the community, private industries, and peer institutions
to innovate and seek novel solutions to humanity’s
greatest challenges. This is a defining moment for us,
and with the support of our donors, the obstacles

we face today can be transformed into generational
opportunities to re-imagine the role of the University in
the post-pandemic world, and bring forth a paradigm
shift in educating the custodians of our future.

May | take this opportunity to thank Chairperson
Professor Rosie Young, Deputy Chairmen Dr Colin Lam,
Professor CF Lee, Dr Patrick Poon as well as the Board
of Directors for your leadership and guidance. Dear
Foundation Members, your philanthropic gifts are
making an impact. As we continue to navigate a world
beyond COVID-19, | will continue to count on your
support and trust, advice and wise counsel.

Professor Xiang Zhang
President and Vice-Chancellor

at Starr Hall

¢« We will innovate and
seek novel solutions
to humanity’s greatest
challenges 7’
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Tech Landmark
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HKU will launch a groundbreaking initiative to advance our University Lodge W Robert Black - 2771
resources for cutting-edge research and entrepreneurship. ; -

Our vision is to use the power of world-class innovation M Wa:‘/"' :

and technology to improve humanity. His = Complex

£ InnoTech and
Humanity will
redefine the world ”’

"ECH LANDMARK

HEADQUARTERS OF INNOTECH
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Growing the Talent Hub

Going forward, we shall work to nurture our talents and
recruit top researchers from all over the world.

OUTSTANDING,
YOUNG .. 2
P.RUFESSOR”S

Our goal is to add 50 new Endowed Professorships, and
enhance a scheme that honours and supports eminent
academics. A total of 118 Endowed Professorships have

been established since 2005.
The Tech Landmark, a complex of four towers, will be

the next major development at the University.

Now the Tech Landmark, planned for 2024, will mark

HKU's new horizons as it enters its second century. Three new schemes have been created, with plans for

100 recipients each.

After its establishment in 1911 on the historic Main The Tech Landmark will house 10 institutes serving

12

Campus with the iconic Main Building, the University
grew vastly to include all 10 faculties: Architecture,
Arts, Business & Economics, Dentistry, Education,
Engineering, Law, Medicine, Science, and Social
Sciences.

In 2011, the Centennial Campus was completed

to serve as the homes of the Faculties of Arts, Law,
and Social Sciences. It also houses the Lee Shau Kee
Lecture Centre, which includes the 1,000-seat Grand
Hall, and the Chi Wah Learning Commons, a state-of-
the-art collaborative student learning space.

as national platforms with global impact. The Lee
Shau Kee Institute of the Mind was the first to be
announced.

innotech.hku.hk

- Outstanding Young Professorships (OYP) will be for

rising talents at the Associate Professor
and Assistant Professor levels.

- Presidential Postdoctoral Fellowships will host

the world’s finest post-doctoral talents
to undertake frontier research.

- The Presidential PhD Scholarship scheme will

support students with great potential to excel in their
research fields.

NURTURING
RISING STARS

A donation of HK$5 million,
matched dollar for dollar, will
enable the University to
establish an endowment for
an Outstanding Young
Professorship to support
research and educational
activities.

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
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ikvn The 12" Inauguration of Endowed Professorships (March 2019)
g B+ ERERRFERBEE (2019F3A)

The University of Hong Kong - Standard Chartered Hong Kong A bequest from Ms Mok Sau-King for university development
150" Anniversary Community Foundation FinTech Academy and Libraries
BERZ-BITEBS0BFAEESERBRER EERZINERXISAZRERBEER

Daniel C K Yu Professorship in Breast Cancer Research Madam Chin Lan-Hong for advancing medical education
NENXESHIRE (AREFE) and healthcare in Hong Kong

ZHRZtRBEXHE BB A RBEREER

™ Tam Wing Fan 4 1am wing ran
5% Innovation Wing 2FE A Ly B39 obt dh & Innovation Wing
A 5 PR TR

Tam Wing Fan ication Ceremoit

Innovaiima Wing

S K Yee Medical Foundation David Todd Memorial Enrichment Scholarships

FEBBRESCERBLOCBENRESES

Tam Wing Fan Innovation Wing Two

BREANME-S
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Li Dak Sum Yip Yio Chin Kenneth Li Scholarship Presentation Ceremony
TEZERVNMBFAERESHEME

7
o

Wby -‘(

“Tony Shum Education Fund” for education and Tin Ka Ping Immersion and Internship in Chinese Culture and
development of students in the Department of Civil Traditions
Engineering [FEERER - BRRHE L REBmE R4

[SEBHEES | TRIATIRABEHERER

Partnership between Swire and HKU: 100 Years of the Taikoo Professorship
BREANENEZESEH

\M-w..u-‘r"a,-\
KU My
<y

Mako Robotic System for Robotic Arm Assisted Joint
Replacement Surgery supported by Tam Shiu Charitable
Foundation

BIAEECREXE [ENEHMERERFITETE ]

4,301 iGifters

Launch of “UK Friends of HKU" to facilitate donations from the UK
[BEBREBEEzR]| K USHBEBREBR
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Facebook @ HKU 100 A LEER =8

fightcovid19.hku.hk
East Africa Wildlife Eco-Tour - HKU Foundation Members and student eco-leaders visited Kenya in July 2019. The eco-tour ’

was led by Dr Billy Hau of the School of Biological Sciences (jointly presented by the Faculty of Science in celebration of
its Oak Anniversary).
RFFLEZRE - BAESSSHBLLRAWMN2019F7AERRFFR RRAERBEHEYNZERAEEELRIRTE, Fireside Wednesday 2 # =B &
BAETHEERAFZR RERN\TEAFERTE -

An online series for the HKU Family (alumni, students, staff and friends) to connect with each other for partnership, passion and
paths. The 10 episodes cover tourism, retail, culture, social, NGOs, freelancing (slash), education, technology...

BAREFERY -EERR - 24 BERKYT  2Z&8H  BEHHE - TERATEREREX - TE - 48 BRITFEE -
HBE B

Musical Soirée under the Dome - in celebration of the 100" Anniversary of Hung Hing Ying Building
(jointly presented by the Department of Music)

HEERAAN [EXR-—BRAFLSTRDE]
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Academic Research
BiTR

‘%‘ 53.24

22,

Campus
Development
REZRE

_E
Al
Bl Do

Bursaries / Prizes / Student
Development and Activities

RPEL | BEBRRED

HKU Total
Expenditure I'”-I'l

@ A% _—
ws 10,279 v

0O Total Number of Donors
0~ BERALRR

4,939
ey 66:34

REEEFRE
BRAZLEH

Al

The above figures are based on donations received from July 2018 to June 2019.
L EFEA20185F7 A E201956 A T2 B

General Uses
—RA%E

Conferences /
Workshops
%/ ITEY

:Zo(i@b[%%ﬁ?
Dfﬂﬂ

Professorships /
Fellowships
HEE | SEBA

508 % <U>|

Faculty / Departmental
Development m’n
2 BRERE

Total
Donations*

BB

|I|I@

s B34S v

First-time Donors
KEBRA

,888

O000000O0O0Oo0
OO

# The University’s total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns, auxiliary

services and donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are critical in advancing

HKU in areas of strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.
RENARABEBUSHEIER 2% REREMKE  FISRRERS - WEIIRFFUKRS
HAEEBARBBRR T RRBEEE -

=

BFA °

B RBANEZEBRR - MtE AT HIBRE -

Major donations (HK$1 million or above) received from March 1, 2019
to February 29, 2020 in support of faculties and units.

Faculties/Units Benefited

ZESE/ B

University-wide

REERE

Department of Computer Science

SRR R

University-wide

REER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FRMEEMR

Department of Microbiology
WEMER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BRERAIGIRER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BRRAIBIHRER

Faculty of Engineering
TEZMk

Department of Microbiology
WEMER

Department of Clinical Oncology and
Department of Surgery

IRREBERARINER

Department of Microbiology
HEMER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHMEEMG

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HBHE D

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERBFLVERBR
Department of Medicine

ARER

School of Humanities

AXERR

Areas of Designation

BB /58

Institute of the Mind
BERZHRR
The University of Hong Kong - Standard Chartered

Hong Kong 150™ Anniversary Community
Foundation FinTech Academy

BEBRB_BIIBBIS0BFEEES
SRIRHL EBR

Mok Sau King Fund & University Libraries
EFERESREESE

S K Yee Medical Foundation David Todd Memorial
Enrichment Scholarships

FAMEFESELZRLCEENREZS

Research on microbiology and infectious diseases

MENB R ERHET R

Mako Robotic System for Robotic Arm Assisted
Joint Replacement Surgery - Pilot Study

BB BB B R T S B3

The Tam Shiu Anatomical Modelling Laboratory
Project

BEETARBRAERE

Tam Wing Fan Innovation Wing Two

EREANEH

Research on microbiology and infectious diseases

MENB R ERHETRE

Recruitment, retention and development of talents

AT - RERERE

Research on respiratory viral infections
WP E S R R B 5%

Advancing medical education and healthcare in
Hong Kong

EREBREHANEERBERRE

Buddhist Chaplaincy and Counselling Research and
Knowledge Exchange Project

BEE LT RGBEH R R R ABRE
Research on Paediatric Oncology and Transplant

REBBRBEMNTRE

“The Use of IVIG in combination with Rituximab vs
Rituximab as the first line treatment of pemphigus”

LEERBIOEHREREAMAZ EENASAE
ENZEENERARERREBNE &G

Faith and Global Engagement
[RYYSMEARIRBER | B

BAH-E-NF=F—HEZZEZZEF_/A=1+Hh
HHARIFTERERE (—EEB LU L) RZEER
EEEE{y o

Donors

RRE

Lee Shau Kee Foundation

TREES

Standard Chartered Hong Kong 150th
Anniversary Community Foundation

BIEBIS0RAFEREES

Estate of Ms Mok Sau-King
BEFRLTEE

S K Yee Medical Foundation
RIKBERES

Mr Michael Tong Seak-Kan
BHIREE

The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust
WAREES

The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust
ERREES

Mr Edmund Tam Wing-Fan &
Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin

RS TEREERRLL

The Shaw Foundation Hong Kong Ltd
BERES

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital Ltd
BB

Respiratory Virus Research Foundation Ltd
WRERSMAESERAR

Madam Chin Lan-Hong

£ ) kg

Mrs Lee Fung Kung-Wah
THHELL

Mr Bryan Lin & Ms Jiaohua Su
MERE T EREEEL L

Chau Hoi Shuen Foundation Ltd
AsEESE

Dr Natalie Chan Man-Se
PRESHTE L
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Faculties/Units Benefited

FEER/ B

Department of Civil Engineering

TARIRHR

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole
AN
Department of Surgery

SRIER

Department of Medicine

RRIE R

Faculty of Science
R

School of Humanities

AN ER

Department of Medicine

ARER

University-wide

REER

Faculty of Arts
g 10

University Libraries

B8

Department of Medicine

ARER

University-wide

KrBEM

Department of Microbiology
MEMER

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERBIENER

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERBIERER

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERBIERER

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

Tony Shum Education Fund

LHBHEES

Development of the Ecole
BIEER

Daniel CK Yu Professorship in Breast Cancer
Research

REXESHIRE (FLIRETR)

Renal Research Infrastructure and Facilities; Stroke &
Dementia Research

BRI AR R K AR R EBER

Norman and Cecilia Yip Professorship in
Bioinorganic Chemistry

ESRSTBEESHRE (EMERLE)

James Chen and Yuen-Han Chan Professorship in
Music

REERERESHRE (FH)

Ru Chien and Helen Lieh Professorship in
Health Sciences Pedagogy

I ERTESHERFE (RENEHEE)

Outstanding Young Professorships Scheme

BHBEFHREE

Venerable Yuen Hang Memorial Trust Professorship
in Buddhist Studies

BT EMAERESHRE (HEHR)

The Frank Fishbeck FormAsia Photographic
Collection Acquisition

FormAsia A B35 B8 52 - JEiE B T4

Li Shu Fan Fellowship and MRes(Med) Scholarship
TRHE KRB BEMRELRERES

lan Davies Professorship in Ethics

BEZESHERFE (RHE)

Research on microbiology and infectious diseases
BENBRERFEM R

“Effectiveness of a Technology-based
Developmental Guidance Program for Enhancing
Infant Mental Well-being”

BEFREABRAURSERVERERR
BRIEH R
“Oral Health Services for Preschool Children from

Underprivileged Families”

EERESARETERERBRMR

“Using a School-based Approach to Deliver
Comprehensive Eye Care for Kindergarten Children
in Underprivileged Districts of Hong Kong”

BERYRRBERNBRERTE

Donors

/&

Ir Anthony Shum Chun-Kin
SHERELE

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole Fan Club
BRESMEZR

Mr Daniel CK Yu

REXFE

Mr Edmund Tam Wing-Fan &
Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin

RS REREERRLL

Mr Norman and Mrs Cecilia Yip

EEAE

Mr James Chen and Ms Yuen-Han Chan

REELEERRERL T

Professor Felice Lieh-Mak

EHFEFEHR

The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling
Charitable Foundation

LEERRLREERES

Venerable Yuen Hang Memorial Trust

BT EMLETES

WYNG Foundation

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital Ltd
EEER

Estate of Professor lan Davies

HELZHREE

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital Ltd
BB

Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation
BERERZZES

Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation
BEEAZEES

Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation
EEAREES

Faculties/Units Benefited
SRR /BB

Faculty of Architecture

BELR

Centre of Buddhist Studies
e L

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHEBR

Department of Clinical Oncology

ERREBER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BERAIGIHPRR

Department of Clinical Oncology

ERAREBER

University-wide

REER

Faculty of Business and Economics
KERIEEESMR

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BRRAIGIRER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEREZR

University-wide

REBEEE

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HBH R AL

Department of Civil Engineering

TARIEER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BRRAIGIRER

Department of Chemistry
fL2H

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEFRAL

Faculty of Engineering
TRZEM5

Areas of Designation

I5H /5tEl

Asian Development Bank - Japan Scholarship
Programme

DINBREIRIT - BARES
Development of the Centre

R R

Aspiration Foundation Second Chance Scholarship

REEESRITERRES

Research Programme for BIG DATA Generation on
Lung Cancer

“Health Equity — Asia 2.0" Initiative
[MEZEFE -ZM20] 5H8

Spinal Cord Injury Pilot Programme

HHERGHRE

Nasopharyngeal carcinoma research
RIRERE
President and Vice-Chancellor’s Development Fund

REBERES

Patrick S C Poon Professorship in
Analytics and Innovation

BREESHURFE (BUSRI 22415

Development of the Department

BRER

“Health Equity — Asia 2.0" Initiative
[MEREFE -EM2.0] 52

Chamber of Young Snow Arts and Humanities Fund

[PEEIAXES

Development of the Centre

ROER

Centre for Water Technology and Policy
7K E R BT B IBR A 5 R

Skeletal Dysplasia Project
BRESTRIGEIRE

Research on the development of deep learning (Al)
algorithm for high volume spectral analyses

AREREBEESITNRERE (AIER) EE
HOBR B AT 52

Development of the Centre
RLER

HKUEAA Ir Dr Joseph Chow Ming Kuen Memorial
Learning Fund

ERARBIRELSANRBLIASERES

Donors
BRE

Asian Development Bank

MR

Khyentse Foundation

REESS

Aspiration Foundation Ltd

BREESHRDA

Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd
BRXESHE (FB)BRAF
China Medical Board Inc
EETERBESE

Chow Tai Fook Medical Foundation Ltd
BAREEERESHRAR

Dr Corrie Ng Hung-Chun
REEEE

Dr Edmund M T Cheung
RNEEE

Dr Patrick Poon Sun-Cheong
BREE LT

Dr Serena Yang
BEEELT

Dr Stanley Ho Medical Development
Foundation

ERELBRARESS

Dr Stephen H M Suen
BEREL

Dr Stephen H M Suen
BERE L

Dr Tien Chang Lin Technology Innovation
Foundation Ltd

HARRBRAHFESARAT

Fu Tak Lam Foundation Ltd
HEEELEBRAT

Glass Link Contract Ltd
ESIRERALT

Glorious Sun Group

CES:

H.K.U. Engineering Alumni Association
Education Foundation Ltd

BERARBIRELSHEESARLT



GIFTS & IMPACTS
1B IR BB

Faculties/Units Benefited

FEER/ B

Asia Global Institute
SMNERERIF I AR
University Libraries

EEE

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEER

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HEFFRB L

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERBIENER

Department of Paediatrics and
Adolescent Medicine

RERFLEREZR
University-wide
REERE

University-wide

KBz

Faculty of Science
E2

Department of Medicine

ARER

Centre of Development and
Resources for Students

SBAEBRRERPL

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEFRTD

Department of Medicine

ARER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HENBER

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BB R L

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

Development of the Institute

MR

The Frank Fishbeck FormAsia Photographic
Collection Acquisition

FormAsia 2 B) B - 3F i B R B4

Leung Tong Leung Au Sue-Har Residential and
Enrichment Scholarships for Medical Students

RERBRELBEREERRREES
MARS Bio-imaging Research Project
KRG CTRSEMRIER

MaMa Charitable Foundation Postgraduate
Scholarship in Buddhist Counselling

BELBEEESHEIHOMRERES

Stipend of Research Postgraduate Students
MREER

Research and education activities

MERBEES

President and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund

RRERES

President and Vice-Chancellor’s Development Fund

REBRRES

Stanley Chu and Annie Chow Scholarship in
Overseas Student Enrichment

SEREEBEINEERRRES
The Haematology Team

M 7R 22 8

K B Chen Inclusive Education Fund

REALBMBEEES

Critical Translation of Pali Commentaries
(PTS Edition) into English (Research Project)

BRISOEG 2 %558 (BRI E B 2 iRA)
(a3l

Research on diabetes and related cardiovascular
risk factors

HERR R AR O ME B ERHE

Research Hub on Institutions of China and Academic
Research on Contemporary China

FEIHIE R R AR R B R B2 3R
Research activities

MRES

Development of the Centre

LB R

Donors

/&

Interactive Lab Ltd

Kadoorie Charitable Foundation
REEZEES

Leung Tong and Leung Au Sue Har Charitable
Foundation Ltd

REFRBREREESARAT

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TERESE

MaMa Charitable Foundation
BECBREZEES

Mr and Mrs Edward CM Wong Foundation Ltd
ERENEESSERAT

Mr Bryan Lin
MEEIEEE

Mr Chao Kee-Tung
BHR%E

Mr Stanley Chu Yu-Lun
KIBRELE

Mr Stanley Chu Yu-Lun
RfmEE

Mr George Ling
EENEE

Mr Henry Chan Tin-Sang
BRRERE

Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson

Mr Lo Shiu-Kwan
BERLE

Mr Ma Qiang
BEMAELE

Mr Paul Ling
B EE

Mr Philip Lee Kar-Fai
TEBEE

Faculties/Units Benefited
SRR /BB

Department of Medicine

AFREES

Faculty of Social Sciences

dEREEE

Department of Social Work and Social
Administration

HETEREETHER

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BB

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Faculty of Architecture &
Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
BREERRFEHESR

Department of Microbiology
MEMER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HERZER
Department of Surgery
INBIE R

Asia Global Institute
SMIRBRFR R AR
Department of Medicine
ARIER

Department of Social Work and Social
Administration

HETEREETHER
Faculty of Engineering

TSR

Department of Geography
IR R

Department of Computer Science

STEHERBER

Areas of Designation

I5H /5tEl

Research on Hepatology

[T B LA 5%

Research Hub on Institutions of China and Academic
Research on Contemporary China

FEIRIERT R A AR R E R B2 5

Promotion of non-pharmacological interventions
for people with dementia and their caregivers in
community

%gﬁﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁx&&giﬁ

Research on Nephrology

BRI

Critical Translation of Pali Commentaries

(PTS Edition) into English (Research Project)
BRISCER < 5132 (BRI EAHE 2 iAR)
(FrZt &)

Research on Hepatology
IFF B AE 55

Wong Chan Wah Enrichment Scholarship, Research
Fund for New Town & Alzheimer’s Disease

ERESRMRRES - T EKMFRSHRE
MRES

Research on microbiology and infectious diseases

AR R ELRET

HKU Global China Social Research Hub
2HRPEERIATRLE

Development of the Department

BRER

AsiaGlobal Fellows Programme
TNBIRE A8

Oncology Drug Development Programme

fEER YR RIAE

Innovative Research of the Integrative
Body-Mind-Spirit team

FRBLBEREN AEXWRIFTE

Ko Wong Wai Ching Wendy Professorship in
Fluid Dynamics

SESHESHERE RBEHE)

Development of the Joint Laboratory on
Future Cities

AT HEERE 2HR

“Differentiable Neural Architecture Search for Visual
Perception, Generation and Navigation” Project
[EERERA - £ M E R A IR E RS
BRI EE

Donors
BRE

Mr Siri Manavutiveth

BRIKE

Mr Tianyi Ma
BR&EKE

Mr Tin Hing-Sin Sam
HELEE

Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai-Hung
BES ML

Mrs Kit-Wai Hudson
R2EL+

Mrs Tang Ho Kit-Ching
BAREL L

Mrs Wong Tang Mei-Wah
EYEELL

Ms Lee Man-Wai Marina
ZNELT

Ms Margaret Zee
REHLZ L

Ms Vivien Chen
PREFIEZZ L

New World Group Charity Foundation Ltd
FHRAEEZREESEARLT

New World Group Charity Foundation Ltd
FREEZEESHARLH

Professor Jonathan S T Sham

SEFEHR

Professor Norman Ko Wah-Man

BEXHR

Prosit Philosophiae Foundation

SenseTime Group Ltd
BEEEARAF



GIFTS & IMPACTS
1B IR BB

Faculties/Units Benefited

FEER/ B

Department of Medicine

ARIE R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FEHEZER

Department of Real Estate and
Construction

B ERERE

Asia Global Institute
SEOMIRBRFF 2 P

University-wide

REERE

Department of Social Work and Social

Administration
HETEREETHER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FTEHEER

Hong Kong Institute for the
Humanities and Social Sciences

BBAEEHER

Centre for Advancement of Chinese
Language Education and Research

R XHE R

Centre for Information Technology In

Education

BERAEMBE BRI

Faculty of Social Sciences
HENBER

Centre for Civil Society and
Governance

DREFEEEBIFE RO

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEREZMR

Department of Medicine
ARIE R

Department of Medicine
AREZR

University-wide

REERE

Horizons Office

BHNEERERARE

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

Cardiac Point-of-Care Ultrasound for Undergraduate
Medical School Education

DEENEF B R R AR ER2HE

Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation Cardiovascular
Health Research Award, Best Paper Prize and
Enrichment Scholarship

BREEZVEESOMEREMER - HIERR
BRNREES

Sun Hung Kai Properties Postgraduate Fellowship in
Urban Institutional Analysis

HBEMERRATHESTMRERES

AsiaGlobal Fellows Programme
ENIRIRE A E

Taufik Ali Memorial Scholarships and Enrichment
Activity Allowance

Faith and Science Collaborative Research Forum

EINENSZSENRRE

Non-Clinical Assistant Professorships

FEER PR BN IR AR

Development of the Institute

oRpTE R

C -for-Chinese@JC Project
EESRBER

Jockey Club Self-directed Learning in STEM
Programme

EESSTEMEH X2 E T3

Jockey Club “Peace and Awareness” Mindfulness
Culture in Schools Initiative

BEFS (2R | S#BREXXETH

“Social Innovations for Sustainable Communities”
Programme

[$LEERl - KB E | 5t E
“Health Equity — Asia 2.0" Initiative
[MEEFE -EM20] 52

Cell- and Gene-based Research Laboratory

Research on Hepatology

FHIE R 52

Wong Shek-Yung Student Enrichment Fund
EAETREARES

Tin Ka Ping Immersion and Internship in Chinese
Culture and Traditions

[RERRR - AXMHEEREETE

Donors

/&

Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
BREEZOHEES

Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
BREEZOHEES

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
FEEMERRERAT

Tanoto Foundation

FOIMESE

Taufik Ali Memorial Bursaries and Scholarships
Trust Fund

Templeton World Charity Foundation, Inc

The Croucher Foundation

EEESSE

The Hong Kong Foundation for the Humanities
and Social Sciences

EBANLEMRES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
BEEFERERTES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EREREREETES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EEEFERERETES

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
ELERTEEES

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
BRBEREES

The Queen Mary Hospital Charitable Trust
BEERZEETES

The Verdant Foundation Ltd
BHEESHRAT

The Wong Shek Yung Charitable Foundation
EABEREES

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

HRMESS

Faculties/Units Benefited
SRR /BB

Faculty of Education

BEZER

Faculty of Law

EERER

Department of Civil Engineering

TARIER

University Libraries

EE R

Centre for Applied English Studies
FERZERE A O

Department of Chemistry
LA

Department of Clinical Oncology

RIREEZE R
Department of Medicine
ARIER

Department of Medicine

ARIEF

Department of Medicine
AREZR
Department of Microbiology

MEMBER

Department of Psychology
DIEBZR

Faculty of Social Sciences
HERB2ER

Hong Kong Jockey Club Centre for
Suicide Research and Prevention

EBESEHLARARHO
University-wide

REERE

Department of Medicine

AEEEES

Department of Psychology
MRER

Department of Microbiology
HEMER

Areas of Designation

I5H /5tEl

Tin Ka Ping Education Fund
HARABEEE

Centre for Medical Ethics and Law
BEREEEFEFRP O

Centre for Water Technology and Policy in support
of the Study on Smart Water Auditing

NE R ;T EL BRI 0 - B R ERFF R 5t &
Yu Chun Keung Medical Library
RIFEEZEEE

HKU-Jockey Club Nurturing Global Leaders
Programme

BRERE -BEEEREMBESE

“Highly Efficient Vacuum-Deposited Gold-Based
OLEDs Towards Practical Operational Stability”

RESRFREMNSHEERES
BRERBR-BE

Cancer Research
JEREWT 3R

Research on Hepatology

TR 5%

The WeRISE Mobile Platform for Stroke Patients
and their Caregivers

RN - FRRELBEARER
Research on Hepatology

BRI 52

Research on the Novel Coronavirus
AR SR

Jockey Club Kindling Active Kids Project
EESERNEBE

HKU Global China Social Research Hub
EHRAPE R R R 2 ZRIEE

Enhancing Mental Well-Being of Older Adults
in the Wong Tai Sin District

The D. H. Chen Foundation Scholarship
REHESSRES

Establishment of a health and health services
research unit

B RERERELRBHR A

Thanksgiving Scholarship
RERES

Research on Infectious Diseases

BERFE R

Donors
BRE

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

HxXAESE
WYNG Foundation

WYNG Foundation

Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
RIFEREES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EEESEREGTES

TCL Corporate Research (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
TCL T %R (B8) BRA A

Mr Ferant Chan Hei-Kwong
BREJEE

Mr Li Yiu-Kwong David
TR KL

KG Services Ltd

GS Charity Foundation Ltd
JEEREESHBRAR

Perfect Shape (Holdings) Ltd

MBI EREEER A

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EREGEEREETES

Mr Lin Ho-Man

BEEREE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
EEERSEREGTES

The D. H. Chen Foundation
PRIZEESS

Anonymous

EER

Anonymous

EARK

Anonymous

EERK



HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION
BERRBETREE

Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat

Company Secretary 2 R E
(Director of Finance B 75 IE )

Executive Director 8 E£
(Associate Vice-President
(Development & Alumni Affairs)

BHERIRRERRRAER)

Compliance Officer % £ 1F
(Assistant Director of Finance

I EBEER)

Investment Committee Disbursement Committee Ad Hoc Committees
REZES BRRZEE BREEZES

FOUNDATION

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

March 18, 2019

2019 Annual General Meeting BFE XS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE5

Professor Rosie TT Young #5352 %% ¢
Chairperson Ef&

DrColinKYLam & EE L7
Deputy Chairman BlE &

Professor C F Lee Z=/E55##% 3
Deputy Chairman &I EfE

Dr Patrick Poon 7&Z2 S8+
Deputy Chairman ElEfE

Mr David Fong Man Hung 75 S SE 4 ¢
Ms Pansy Ho {a[BI8 & £
DrGallant Y T Ho {ii@#{E 18

Mr Andrew KF Lee ZS B4

Dr Edwin Leong Z#AEE L0

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEIEEH L ¢

Dr David Mong Tak Yeung S@igE L ©
Mr Robert KK Shum S R{E 5T 45

Dr Ambrose So ErfsiiEE L7

Mr David Ying-kit Wong = gL 4
Mr Joseph C C Wong = Al 5 4 2

Professor Xiang Zhang R HUIR

President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio & » ERZEE

Term of Directorship {EHf :

August 2,2017 - August 1, 2020
November 4, 2017 - November 3, 2020
November 15, 2017 - November 14, 2020
December 16,2017 - December 15, 2020

D w N =

HKU Foundation Organisation

BEABESRE

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE IR 5 EES

Professor Richard Y C Wong T T #i£4%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor EEBIRE
Chairman EfE

Mr Timpson Chung Shui-Ming $E3% B 54
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEIBEE +
Professor Rosie TT Young 552 #{%

Ms SaraLo EFEMz+

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE RHZEE=

Professor Rosie TT Young 1552 #i%
Chairman E£JE

DrYiwu He A7FE Bt
DrColinKY Lam =&+

Dr Patrick Poon EZZEfE

Mr Robert KK Shum ZEiE 54

Professor Richard Y C Wong T T #i£#%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor EEBIRE

Professor Hongbin Cai £/ B IR
Dean'’s Representative B & X%

March 11,2018 - March 10, 2021 9 February 28,2019 - February 27,2022
August 30,2018 - August 29, 2021 10 November 12,2019 - November 11, 2022
October 16, 2018 - October 15, 2021 11 March 25, 2020 - March 24, 2023

February 19,2019 - February 18,2022



FOUNDATION MEMBERS
Hega

AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020 * Founding Member
E-ZE-EF-A=+NAH Rlggs

HONORARY PATRONS £E& R
Dr Bau David Chung Kwong fEAE A

Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla - e
* Mr Francis S Y Bong EEMiE 4
Mr Anthony Chan PR B2 S5 4
Dr Warren Chan RESEL
Dr Chan Keeng Wai PRIGEZEE -
Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek FRIERE ST
# Dr Natalie Chan Man Se PREHETIE L
Ms Shirley Chan REZBL L
# MrHenry Chan Tin Sang PRRA4E 4
Ms Chan Yee Man BRATN 22t
# Ms Chan Yuen Han PR Z L
# Mr Chen Chien Hua James PREZZE A&
*® Dr Thomas TT Chen PRESELT
Dr Henry K S Cheng B AR
Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee EEERE
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing REIER &
Mr Cheung Lun ML
# Madam Chin Lan Hong Bl ZL
Mr Eugene Chuang HREBELE
Mr Chui Wai-kwan BEHEE
Dr Chung Hon Dak EREEt
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong EBEE %%
Mrs Clara Fok ExR2Egt
Mr David Fong Man Hung F 3R
Mr Lawrence Fung AR %
Mrs Alexandra Fung BENELZ+

# Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie
Dr Aron Harilela EHpEL

* Mr Eugene L C Heung BYERE
# DrLydia Ho Wing Bing Bk EE
* # DrGallantYTHo {RFE L
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho MR/ Z L
# Professor Laurence Hou BEEFHR
Mr Hui Ming e E
Mr Hui Wing Mau FERE L
# DrMax Hui-Bon-Hoa HMEL
Mr Peter H H Hung MR EE
* Dr the Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie KE=ZEBESEL
# Professor Norman Ko Wah Man EESE ¢
# Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee SIRmE =
Ms Sherley Lam MERLL
# MrLam Sum Chee AL E
Dr Alice Lam MEEaniE+
Madam Kitty Lau
Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan 2B EIR
Mr Lau Siu Chuen BoeiE
Dr Peter KK Lee TREHE LT
* # MrAndrewKF Lee ZEEEE
Dr Lee Shau Kee ZIEBL
* Dr Lee Shiu ZHEL
# Mrs Lee Fung Kung Wah TRMELZ L
Mrs Christina Lee FFEEREZ =
® DrJennieY C Lee ZUER LT
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen THEARLL

# With donation made in the past year

BRBE—FHBX

H H H

H*+ H

H o H +*

H*+ H

Dr Edwin Leong

Dr Li Dak Sum

Mr Kenneth Li

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po
Professor Felice Lieh-Mak
Mr Lin Xiaohui

Ms Karen Lo

Mr Lo Shiu Kwan

Ms Amanda Loke Kwai Lin
Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin
Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai
Dr Lui Che Woo

Ms Irene Man Yee Ching

Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun

Mr David Mong Tak Yeung
Dr Pak Suet Sin

Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong
Professor Jonathan S T Sham
Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony
Dr David Sin Wai-Kin

Dr Helmut Sohmen

Mr Isaac R Souede

Ms Esther Suen

Mr Simon Suen Siu Man

Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin
Dr Jimmy Tang

Mr Tong Seak Kan

Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang

Dr Edmund Tse

Mr Joseph CC Wong

Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong
Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak
Dr Wilson KL Wong

Mr Stephen Wong

Mr William Wong

Dr Kennedy Y H Wong

Mrs Gertrude Wong

Professor Vivian Wong Taam Chi Woon

Mrs Wong Tang Mei Wah
Professor Victor Woo Chi Pang
Dr Philip Wu Po Him

Dr Serena Yang

Mr Yeung Kwok Keung

Mr Norman Yip Che Shing

Mrs Cecilia Yip

Mr Gabriel CM Yu

Mr Daniel CK Yu

Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong
Mrs Carol Yu

Mr Larry Yung

Mrs Helen Zimmern
Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous
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Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity Foundation
Asian Development Bank

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd

Chau Hoi Shuen Foundation Limited
Children’s Cancer Foundation

Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation

Chi-Li Pao Foundation

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

Chow Tai Fook Medical Foundation Limited
The Croucher Foundation

The D. H. Chen Foundation

The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation

Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited

Fong’s National Engineering Company Limited
Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

Fung (1906) Foundation Limited

Glorious Sun Group

Hang Seng Bank

Henry G Leong Estates Ltd

HKU Class of ‘77

HKU Museum Society

Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation

Hong Kong Cancer Fund

Hong Kong Pao Foundation

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Hongkong Bank Foundation

The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
Jao Tsung | Foundation

Jao Tsung-l Petite Ecole Fan Club

The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation
John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd

The Joseph Needham Foundation for Science & Civilisation
Kerry Holdings Limited

Kowloon Investment Co Ltd

Lam Woo Foundation

Law’s Foundation

Lee Hysan Foundation

Li Ka Shing Foundation

Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund

The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited
The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited

Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited
MaMa Charitable Foundation

Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd
Morningside Group

Nan Fung Development Limited

New World Group Charity Foundation

Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd

Novoheart Limited

Ocean Park Conservation Foundation

Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd

Providence Foundation Limited

Roche Hong Kong Limited

Foundation Members
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
E$88

H*

H o H H H

Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation

The S H Ho Foundation Limited

S K Yee Medical Foundation

Sau Po Foundation

Shiu Wing Steel Ltd

Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd

The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong
Sik Sik Yuen

Simatelex Charitable Foundation

The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children

Standard Chartered Hong Kong 150th Anniversary Community Foundation

The Starr Foundation

Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd

The Swire Group Charitable Trust

Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd

Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd

The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust

Tin Ka Ping Foundation

Torchbearer World Foundation Limited
Tung Lin Kok Yuen

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals

Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings

Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited
WYNG Foundation

Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd

Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
ZeShan Foundation

The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited
Anonymous

Anonymous

HONORARY PRESIDENTS ZZ2 &R

Mr Au Siu Yim BEMRELE
Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan FRETE SR
Dr Chan King Wai PRECEEE L
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi PREZ 4
Ms May Chan Suk Yee

Dr Robin Y H Chan REEELT
Dr John Chen PREFIRIE L
Ms Diana Chen Ningning PREZLZ+
Professor William Chen Wai Lim FRENREIR
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERERAA ok
Dr Edmund M T Cheung RNREE
Ms Cho So Man BEX Lt
Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun KfmEE
Miss Melody Fong FER/NE
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai {ATRAER/)N A
Ms Sylvia Ho fAIZEM 22 +
Ms Tania Ho AES L+
Ms Ho Yuk Ching MEE Lz
Mr Hui Kam Chung Kevin B
Mr Hui Kam Wa AL
Mr Hui Kam Wing Bt
Mr Hui Sung Piu FREEE
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AERNREREEES
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REBBREES
FEES

BERMEER DR

FRYBREEESHRNE

FBIRERREE
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HBEREES
EEPERERDS

FEES
BREFVEES
HBEMERRARAT
AEEBZEETES
EEXERATF
RBEEERRDF
BREEES
HRRESS

RER

RE=[R
BRBIZERER
BHZEESERAT
EEEREES
MEEZEESARAF

BEEE (FB)ARAF
RIREREES
BEHSE
BARBEESERMRAE
BEHK

BEK

Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa
Ms Ko Pui Shuen

Ms Kwok Woon Ping

Mr Lam Luk Sung

Mr Johnson Lam

Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying

Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai

Ms Lee Man Wai Marina
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong
Mr Li Chi Keung

Mr Li Yiu Kwong David

Mr Paul Ling

Mr Jeffrey Liu

Ms Jennifer Liu

Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming

Mr Sunny HK Lo

Mrs Catherine CH Lo

Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung
Dr Hector T G Ma

Ms Beatrice Mok
Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung
Dr Elizabeth S C Shing
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Mr Shu Shengman FEREE

Dr Stephen H M Suen BEREL *
Mr William H H Tam G- pined

Dr Tang Sek Ying BRI E

Professor Grace W K Tang BEBHIR

Mr Tin Hing Sin Sam HEEEE

Mr Tong Kooi Ong BEEMHEE *
Mr Tse Sik Yan R L #
Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee TeEEE

Aspiration Foundation Limited

AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited

Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited

BOCHK Charitable Foundation

Chan Yin Chuen Memorial Charitable Foundation
The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited

Chiap Hua Cheng’s Foundation

The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

CLP Holdings Ltd

DBS Bank (Hong Kong)

Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited

Globe Power Limited

HKU Engineering Alumni Association Education Foundation Limited
Hou De Charitable Foundation

Hsin Chong - K N Godfrey Yeh Education Fund
Inchcape

K C Wong Education Foundation

Keswick Foundation Limited

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd

Lady Lau Memorial Charitable Foundation Limited
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation

Leung Tong and Leung Au Sue Har Charitable Foundation Limited
The Lotus Association of Hong Kong

Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Neurotech (Hong Kong) Limited

Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd

Prosit Philosophiae Foundation

School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
Shui On Holdings Limited

Sino Group

Standard Chartered Community Foundation

Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation

The TS Lo Foundation

Tanoto Foundation

Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation

The Wharf (Holdings) Limited

Winsor Education Foundation

Yam Pak Charitable Foundation

Yu Panglin Charitable Trust

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Developmen
Foundation Ltd

Anonymous

Foundation Members
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Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han
Sir Woo Po Shing
Professor Felix F Wu
DrJames T Wu

Mr Yeung Sai Hong

Ms Yuen Oi Lin

Ms Margaret Zee BEHLZL
Mr Zhang Xianglin REFMEE
Anonymous EARK
Anonymous EARK
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
E$88

HONORARY DIRECTORS Z&EFHE

Mr William Au Weng Hei BEIKER L
* # MrsAnnie L Bentley BRI
Mr Daniel CY Chan BRIEfRSEHE
# Mr Ferant Chan Hei Kwong REKEE
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen REZEL
Mr Chan Man Chau BRITM e
Mr Chang Ming Woo SREAM e 4
# Mr Chao Kee Tung BHREE
Mr Chao Kee Young Ronald EHELE
Ms Chau Sin Wo BEMLZL
Mr Chau Vinh Heng KEBEE
# Ms Cheang Wai See WMEB L+
Dr Caroline Chee ERIREE
# Ms Vivien Chen PREFIBZ LT
# Ir Chen Shao-Chi PRABE
Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong BAERIE
* Dr Chiang Chen BERL
Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit TREAELE
Mr Clifford Chiu S B EE
* # Professor S P Chow BAETHRIR
Mrs Annie Chu KEABEBLL
*  MrPo Chung BTt
Mr Hiro H Dayaram R ML
Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun SWEHRIZET
Professor Fan Sheung Tat BLEEHR
* # DrSusan Fan Yun Sun BEREE
* # Professor David Fang FREHR
Mr Fong Ping FEEE
Ms Wendy Gan HEL L
Mr Ho Sau Ki
Mrs Lucina Ho MEwSL+

# Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson

# Mrs Kit Wai Hudson REZu+
* Dr Hung Chao Hong HEmELT
* # Ms LeonieKi LBzt
# Mr Frankie Ko Wing Kin BB E
* Mr Daniel S C Koo mEBEEE
Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng ASHEE
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On ATzt
*  MrAlexCH Lai FRIRB L
Dr ColinKY Lam MEEEL
Mr Lam Nai Ching M S £ 4
Mr Paulo Lam MEFPEE
# Professor Lam Tai Hing MARBEHIR
# Mrs Lam Chung Elsie MBI L+
# Professor Lau Chu Pak 21 AHIER
# DrGeorge KK Lau BREELE
Mr Lau Ming Wai 2SERE
# DrDavid Lau Tat Wai BEREE
Mr Raymond Lee TNEEE
# DrLee Nim Wang B CIN e
Mr Lee Seng Huang TRE S
Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong TEHBEE
Mr Patrick Lee Wan Keung TEREL
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing R K EEE
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung REFELE
AECOM
Aedas Limited
Baker & McKenzie

Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust

Chi Lin Kok Ng Buddhist Hall Limited

Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation

ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association
Charity Fund Ltd

H o H H

L 3

*

*

Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit
Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
Mr Antony K C Leung

Dr Benjamin X Y Li

Mr Lin Ho Man

Mr George Ling

Dr Lo ChiHang

Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex
Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing

Dr Zue Lo Shui San

Mr Lo Yuk Sui

Mr Loi Kuok Un

Mr David Lu Sai Shing

Ms Winnie Mak

Ms Elley Mao

Mrs Eleanor Mok

Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun
Mr Walter Ng

Miss Ngai Lai Ha

Mrs Fatima Ng

Mr Frank Proctor

Dr Mary Rodrigues
Professor Saw Swee Hock
Mr Robert KK Shum

Ms Shum Shuk Yuen

Dr Ambrose So

Dr Roland Soong

Mr Tam Fung King

Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok

Mr Tang Ching Ho

Mr Tang Ka Nin Eddie

Mr To Wai Ping

Mrs Daisy Tong

Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
Professor John Wong

Ms Wong Shui Ping

Ms Stella Wong

Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung

Mr Wong Ting Him

Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
Dr Annie Wong

Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu
Lady lvy Wu

Mr XD Yang

Dr Joseph CK Yeung

Dr Charles Yeung Chiu
Mr Yeung Chun Fan

Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To

Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
Professor Rosie T T Young
Anonymous

Anonymous

# Anonymous
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The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd

Covidien Hong Kong Limited

Dr Tien Chang Lin Technology Innovation Foundation Limited
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd

The Ford Foundation

Golden Jubilee Charity Foundation

Goldlion Holdings Limited

Healthy Seed Limited

HKU Class of ‘71

HKU Class of ‘72

HKU Class of ‘73

HKU Class of ‘74

HKU Class of ‘75

HKU Class of ‘78

HKU Class of ‘80

HKU Class of ‘81

HKU Class of ‘87

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

The Hong Kong Golf Club

Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited
The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd

The Hongkong Hainan Commercial Association
Hongkong Land

IBM China/Hong Kong Limited

ICBC (Asia) Limited

ICO Limited

The Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
Joyce M Kuok Foundation

Khyentse Foundation

Lo Kwee Seong Foundation

The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust

L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited

Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust

Lu’s Foundation Limited

Mayer Brown

Medtronic International Ltd

Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation
Moonchu Foundation

Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation

MTR Corporation Limited

NeoUnion ESC Organization

Ocean Grand Holdings Limited

Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd
Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP

Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited

Po Lun Investment Co Ltd
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

Reed Smith Richards Butler

The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation

Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
Sunrise Berhad

TY Wu Foundation

United Overseas Bank Limited

The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association
The Verdant Foundation Limited

Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd

Wai Yin Association

Wei Lun Foundation Limited

Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited

Xu Family Charitable Foundation Limited
Anonymous

Foundation Members
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
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HONORARY ADVISORS & 2 EaRS
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Mr Peter J Baughan

Mr Thomas C H Chan

Dr Chan Kow Tak

Mr Chan Kwok Hung

Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu
Professor Cecilia Chan
Professor Chan Tai Kwong
Miss Chan Yee Kei

Mr Tom Chan

Dr Chang Kan, Jane

Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia
Professor Che Chi Ming

Dr Anne Chee

Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick
Dr Alice Cheng

Mr Cheng Sai Hung

Mr John W T Cheng

Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum
Mr Wilson Cheung

Mr Ching Hon-Kuen

Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen
Mr Choi Kim Lui

Mr Choi Kin Chung

Sultan Vicwood KT Chong
Ms Chung Po Kei

Ms Chung Po Suen

Ms Chung Po Ying

Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong
Ms Jennifer Fong

Mrs Lina Sen Fong

Mr Angus Forsyth

Mr Pius Fung

Mr Fung Ping Cheung

Ms Pansy Ho

Professor Ho Pak Chung

Mr Ho Sheung Sang

Mr Ho Ying Hwa

Ms Jennifer Hodgson

Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau

Mrs Doris Jamieson

Mr David Jiang Haijing

Ms KAN Shin Yu

Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See

Dr Kwok Mei Kwun

Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming
Professor Lai Tze Leung
DrLam Jo Hing

Mr Lam Kan

Professor Lam Kin

Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen
Ms Lau Yuen

Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming
Dr Law Chi Lim

Professor Lee Chack Fan
Professor Lee Kin Hung

Dr Daniel Lee
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Mr Lee Oi Hian

Mr Peter Lee

Ms Grace Lee Yi Man

Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling
Mr Ling Siu Kwong

Mr James Loh

Mr William Louey

Mrs Mabel Lui Fung Mei Yee
Dr Michael HH Mak

Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin
Mr lan F McFadzean

Mr Mok Yeuk Chi

Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu

Mr Terence Ng Wai Man

Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing

Mrs Paula Ong

Professor David Lee Phillips
Dr Stephen Riady

Mr Shih Wing Ching

Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun

Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung
Mrs Pamela Suen

Mr Sung Chi Wing

Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting
Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam
Professor Paul KH Tam

Dr Tang Wai Hung

Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun

Dr Patrick P C Tong

Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan

Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei

Dr Tsao Yen Chow

Mrs Tse Wong Mee Kuen
Mr Tsui Cham To

Professor Lap-Chee Tsui

Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa

Mr Wan Cho Wing

Mr Eddie Wang

Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai
Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun

Mr Wong Kwai Lam

Ms Wong Li Chien

Ms Priscilla Wong

Mr Wilfred Y W Wong

Mr Peter KC Woo

Mr Xue Sukui Michael
Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah
Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat

Mr Yau Kwai Tun

Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun

Dr Yiu Sing Nam

Mr David Young Cho Yee
Dr Yu Wai Cho

Professor Yuen Kwok Yung
Mr Yung Chun Sing

Mr Arnold Zeitlin

Mr Zhao Li Sheng

Mr Zheng Han Ming

Ms Dawn Zhou
Anonymous
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Allergan Hong Kong Limited

Alpha Appliances Limited

Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group Limited
ATAL Engineering Ltd

The Aw Boon Haw Foundation

Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd

BNP Paribas

Broadcom Foundation

C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited

Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated

Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited
China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd

Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited
CITl

CLP Research Institute

David S K Au & Associates Ltd

DCH Logistics Company Limited

DKSH Hong Kong Limited

ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Family of the late Mrs So Chau Yim Ping
Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation

Gaia Family Trust

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd

Henderson Warmth Foundation

Heung Hoi Ching Kok Lin Association 2003 Limited — Tsz Shan Monastery

HKU Class of ‘84

HKU Class of ‘85

HKU Class of 2017

HKU Class of 2018

HKU Class of 2019

HKU Economics Class of ‘68

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014

HKU Medical Class of 1964

Hong Kong Bridging Hope Charity Foundation Ltd
Hong Kong Buddhist Association

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd
Hong Kong Housing Society

Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation
Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd

ING Asia/Pacific Limited

Jadeview Development Limited

JS Foundation Limited

Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd
Kam Wah Minerals Trading Limited
Kowloon Chamber of Commerce

Leading Force Limited

Leigh & Orange Ltd

Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust

Ling Lee International Limited

Linklaters

Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public

LWK & Partners (HK) Limited

The Marco Polo Society Limited

The Marden Foundation Limited

Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd

Foundation Members
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Foundation Members

FOUNDATION MEMBERS

Dr Lily Chiang BEAEL

Heeg
EdEg8
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd BREREEE (FB)BRAF Dato’ David Chiu SEmES Ir Edgar C P Kwan e EE
Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited BHE (BB RESRAT Miss Chiu Dong Shing Af&=/ME Dr Kwan Chi Yan BEREE
Pacific Industries Limited TRHBEBRAR Mr Chiu Kung Lai HARBEE Mr Kwan Chuk Fai BRIELE
Pasteur Foundation Asia EHEEMNES Dr Chiu Shin Chak HEREE Mr Kwan Shek Yim BHLEE
The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong wREEBEER Mr Choi Chun Chung Danny BIRESE Mr Kwan Shing Yun
Qualipak International Holdings Limited R ERER AT Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung EIRRELAE Dr Simon S M Kwan BERELT
RGA Reinsurance Company Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow B=OMEE Mr Mike Kwan Yee Fai BB EE
Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd ERHEREMER(E8)ARAT Ms Annie Choi Suk Han Y e dan Dr Kwok Chi Chiu SEREEE
Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd LR RIT Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan BRARELT Mr Ernest S K Kwok ISy
Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group LA ERER S Dr Margaret Choi Lee Wai Lai BEEHABL Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee
Shell Hong Kong Limited ERRBERAF Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen mETHRLZLT Dr Kwok Yau Yan SpE{-E4
Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited EHERESERAR Dr Chow Chun Bong BEHEE Mr Lai Chung Ping RIEFEE
The Shirley Boyde Trust Dr Stephen Chow BiREE L Dr Lai Kai Sum RRARESE
Silicon Valley Community Foundation WAHEESSE Mr Vincent Chow BRIELE Ms Stella Lai Shuk Yee
Silver Birch Investment Limited BEESRREBRAR Ms Lily Chow AFRiFIZ+ Mr Peter W L Lai BB %L
Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited BEENE-BES Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung BRAEL Professor Lam Chi Chung B P T
Sweet N Fun Limited Ms Choy So Yuk BEXLL Mr Lam Chiu Ying MBI AL
Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd REEESBRAR Dr Ivan Chu Keung Mr Wilfred KH Lam MRER 8 5 4
Top Talent Development Limited BARRARNE Dr Christopher Chuang Tze Cheung i iE+ Mr Lam Shu Chit MRS A
Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming ®BAEBLEE Mr Peter Lam Su Chio MR e A4
Visa International BB A S Dr Chun Siu Yeung FEGEE Mr Lam Wo Hei MAREE
Wai Im Charitable Foundation EEREES Dr Chung Chak Man BEERBE Mrs Nina Lam MEpk L+
Wang Yan Tong REE Dr Edward S C Chung EREEE Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja MEZREHR
Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited B REERERLT Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu EERE LT Mr Thomas Lau Chi Yin BIEERE
The Welfare Fund Limited FHRESEERAA Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva R K& Dr Kevin Lau 2piEEEE
Wing Kwong Pentecostal Holiness Church Ltd Dr Robert BK Dan WRBPEE Dr Lau Ding Yue BIEFEE
Wing Lee Property Investments Limited KR ERRERAR Mr Kevin M Dunphy Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai BIXERE
Winsor Health Products Limited BEEHRAT Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling SEIRER Mr Lau Ka Keung George BRmkE
Wisdom King Co Ltd Professor Richard Fielding AR Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim 2@ EE
The World Dental Education Foundation Limited tHARAFEHREESHRLT Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza EMEGEL+ Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin BlE=E/ A
World's Salt and Light Charitable Foundation EHEIEEES Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming FEBELZL Mr Winkie W K Lau BlEHEE
Xu & Huang Family Charitable Foundation Ms Fong Siu Mei FEEHL+ Dr Michael W M Lau ZiEEiE L
Y S Liu Foundation A TERERES Ms Lena Foo BERLt Dr Lau Wing Chu ZIKIBEE
Yan Oi Tong —EE Dr Madeleine P W Fung EmEEE Mr Dennis W K Lau BlsRERE
Yigingzhai Foundation TBEERESES Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun BRE/NE Professor Law Wai Lun EEGHE
# YuTo Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki BREHZT L Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying ~ ZEFEZEHIR
Dr Marion Goh RERELE Mr Lee Chi Keung TEBEE
33 su8 o =3 Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho FEERLE Mr Lee Ching Yiu THEREE
VOTING MEMBERS 2 &8 Dr Ho Beck Wan Rebecca fAREESEE Ms Shelley Lee TEBLE
Mr Saad Al-Rashid Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee BR A 52 2 4% Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki (Epet: s Dr Lee Po Chin =S ATE A
Dr Au Kam Tung B REEL Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi PREE@EZ T Dr Ho Lau Cheung EEEE Mr Mark P O Lee TERRE
Mr Au Sing Pui BRI SE 4 Mrs Clara Chan Fung Kit Yee BSRELZ LT Dr Ho Lig Kang AEHEE Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai TEELT
# The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney BEELE Dr Chang Fuk To REBRLE Mr Ho Man Kit ARG E Mr Charles Y K Lee SERELE
Ms Lucy Burkart Dr Chau Cham Son L Et Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan At Eh ek Mr Lee Yu Cheung FFRFRE
Mr Anson Chan PRIEIE 4 Mr Kevin Chau MR K% Mr Ho Tit Sing IS8 S 4 Mrs Lee Lau Wai Ken
Dr John C C Chan FRiEE L Mr Chau Kwok Ming BB LE Mr Ho Wai Man EX % Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee THRESE
Ms Queenie Chan BREXZ T Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok FRERiELT Dr Ho Wing Lok Ak geiE + Dr Leong Che Hung PEEEIA
Dr Helen H L Chan FoR B o BE AE Dr Walter W C Chen FRAEZELE Mrs Winnie Ho Cheung Man Wai DESSE $7¢un Mr Alan K K Leong RRE{PRE
Mr Chan Kam Yin PREGE o4& Ms Chen Wai Wai Vivien 22zt Dr Hong Kwai Wah REFESEE Dr Lilian Leong Fung Ling Yee RESHEEE
Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen PREMEEE Mr Chen Weisong, Wilson BRIEM & Mr Herman C S Hui FPREEE Dr Ronald D B Leung REHEBE
Mr Chan Kwok Keung PREIE 54 Dr David Cheng Hung Fai BRI e A4 Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung ERERE Dr June Leung Ho Ki PEHE L
Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay REEE L Professor Cheng Kai Ming BN BHR Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung rEELE Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau RRKEE
Ms Chan Wai Pik Lidia MRiEELZ L Dr Moses M C Cheng BREELT Dr Ip Shing Kwan ERMEE Mr Leung Kam Tim PR LA
Mr Chan Wing Kai BROK{ERE Dr George Cheng Pak Man BRI B Professor C Y Jim EEBHE Mr Leung Lit On RANRKE
Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BRIKAR o4 Dr Polly S Y Cheung RINEEE Ms Susanna Kanjanapas EhifL+ Professor N K Leung RTVTIHR
Mr Chan Yau Wing BRIBRLL S Mr Christopher W F Cheung REUS ST Dr Ko Wing Man EKELE Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang RTIEE L
Mr Christopher Y C Chan PRIBEE 4 Professor Y K Cheung RARREIE Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao EpmLa Ms Leung Wing Wah Sally PkEL+
Professor Chan Yuen Ying R 150 28 2035 Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung SRR Mr Kenneth Koh Mrs Margaret Leung PEESLT
# MrChan Yuk Kwan BRER %% Dr Cheung Ying Yau REREL Mr Kuan Kok Wai BEELE
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Mrs Josephine Leung

Mr Li Chi Kei

Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen

Dr Raymond H W Li
Professor Donald KT Li
Mr Andrew SY Li
Professor Bernard Lim
Professor Henry Litton
Mrs Rita Liu

Dr Lo Chor Man

Mr Lo Chung Hin

Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah

Dr Richard Lo

Mr Lo Man Tuen

Mr Kennic L H Lui

Mrs Pinky Lui

Professor Luk Kam Biu
Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Professor Ma Jiani
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung

Mr Mak Pak Hung

Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu

Dr Mak Sheung

Dr lan Mak Yee Hwang
Mrs Anne Marden

Mr Stephen McKeever
Ms Barbara Mok Wai Kun
Dr Jennie Ng Ching Wah
Mr Francis Ng

Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei

Mr Ng Sui Hong

Mr Ng Sze Hang

Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
Mr Ng Wai Sun

Dr Ng Wing Chi

Mr Ng Wing Chi

Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun

Mr Ng Yook Man

Mr Peter Ngan Yu Hin

Mrs Gloria Ng

Mr Cyril Arthur Parry

Dr Gordon Y L Pei

Mr Edward Pong Chong

Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat
Mr Mark Reeves

Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle

# Ven Shi Wei Zhong

#

Dr Kendrick Shih Co

Dr Shum Nam Chu

Mr Alan Howard Smith

Dr So Sing Cho

Dr Soo Hung Nin

Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
Dr Sung Man Ling
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Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun

Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin

Mr Tam Hing Wai

Dr Tam Kam Kau

Ms Sophie Tam

Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
Dr Alfred Tam

Mr Tan Chun Gam

Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
Mr Tang Shing Bor

Dr Tang Shum Yue

Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu
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Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming

Dr Sandra KM Tsang
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Mr Tsang Wing Wah

Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
Dr Tse Kong

Dr Tse Tak Fu

Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang

Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan

Mr Rick W K Tsui

Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda

Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
Dr Veronica Y C Wai

Mr Aaron CK Wan
Professor Wang Gungwu
Dr Patrick Wang

Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
Professor William Wei

Ms Doreen Weisenhaus
Mr Albert Wong

Dr Greg CY Wong

Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai
Ms Phibe Wong Chi Wan
Professor Mike Wong

Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin

Mr Wong Kai Man

Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Mr Wong Kwok Yeung
Professor Anderson O L Wong
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Dr Wong Ting Ting
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Mr Wu Chor Nam [2ifal= P
Dr Peter HT Wu SRFEREEE &
Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk AL EZ £
Ms Xu Nian Wen FEBLZLT
Mr David Yam Yee Kwan ESHEEE
Mr Yang Kwong Fai BXELEE
Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam BT/ A
Mr Yeung Chun Tong BERLE
Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BEXRHER
Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun BEY Lt
Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung BERLZL
Ir Yeung Pak Sing BEREE
Dr Yeung Pui Sze BmEFEL
Professor William Yeung Shu Biu BERER
Mr Patrick Yeung BEREE
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A Menarini Hong Kong Limited
ACCA Hong Kong

AIA Foundation

Airport Authority Hong Kong
Anthony Ng Architects Limited

Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited
Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong)

Atlantic Media

Au Bak Ling Charity Trust

Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd

Azeus Systems Limited

Bei Shan Tang Foundation

Bernafon AG

Boase Cohen & Collins

BPS Global Group

Chan Kwok Wai Foundation

Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd
Chewy International Foods Ltd

China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Ltd
ChinaHongKong IP Limited

Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
Ching Lee Engineering Limited

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited

Conyers Dill & Pearman

Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited
Cordoba Homes Limited

Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd

The Dairy Farm Co Ltd

Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
Department of Civil Engineering, HKU
Department of Medicine, HKU

Des Voeux Chambers

Deutsche Bank AG

Double-Digit Realty Limited

Emperor Foundation Limited

Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited
Fangda Partners

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

Fargo Consulting Limited

Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations
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First Initiative Foundation Limited

Freedom Forum

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Future Seafood China Limited

FWD Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
Gammon Construction Limited

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Henry Wai & Co Solicitors

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKSH Medical Group Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Class of ‘82

HKU Class of ‘83

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of 2016

HKU Dental Class of ‘85

HKU Engineering Alumni Association

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee
HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter

Ho Tim Foundation Limited

Holman Fenwick Willan

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Hong Kong Frontier Block Chain Technology Limited
Hong Kong Guangdong Youth Association

The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association
Hong Kong Painting and Calligraphy Publications Limited
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation
The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology

Hong Kong Tuberculosis Chest & Heart Diseases Association
Hong Kong University Centre of Buddhist Studies Alumni Association Ltd
Hongkong Fortunate Trading Co Limited

Hung On To Memorial Fund

Hung Tak Ming Tong Charitable Foundation Ltd
Hybribio Limited

Jacobson Pharma Group

The Japan Society of Hong Kong

Jocelyn Foundation Limited

Joyfit Development Limited

Junefair Engineering Co Ltd

K&W Architects Limited

Kam Wah Group Limited

Lai Sun Group

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund

LAU Family

Livington Enterprise Ltd

Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd
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Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd

Micro Technology Hong Kong Ltd

Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation
Naxos Foundation

Newhon Industrial Limited

Nong’s Company Limited

Norman W M Ko Fund

Onshine Asset Management Limited
Pac-Fung Feather Company Limited
Parkside Chambers

Paul Y Engineering Group Limited
PIAGET

Po Lin Monastery

Pok Oi Hospital

Pretide Technology Inc

Protemix Corporation Limited

RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
Road King Infrastructure Ltd

Robert Black College, HKU

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd
SD Advocates Limited

SGS Hong Kong Limited

Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd
Shriro Pacific Ltd

Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |
Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund
Siu-man & Yau-man Wong Foundation
Suicide Prevention International

Sweet & Maxwell Asia

Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited
TE Health Consultant Company Limited
Town Health International Medical Group Limited
Unam International Management Services Limited
United Gain Investment Limited

United Laboratories, Inc.

University Hall Alumni Ltd

Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies
Wong Tung & Partners Limited

World Dog Alliance Limited

World Wide Stationery Holdings Co Ltd
The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited

WSP (Asia) Limited

X Tech Advisors Limited

Y CWoo & Co Ltd

Youth Diabetes Action

The Yuen Yuen Institute

Yung Foundation Limited

The Zubin Foundation
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Mr Li Kam Wing

Dr William Li Kin Shing
Professor Walton Li

Mr Lim Hong Seh

Professor John Ling Yu Kong
Mr Liu Chia Chang
Professor Liu Ming Chit

Mr Richard Liu

Dr Liu Zhihong
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Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi

Dr Katherine Lo Wai Fong
Dr Lo Wai Hoi

Dr Lo Wai Kwok

Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu

Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan
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Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai
Dr Andrew Loke Ter Ern

Dr Gordon Low

Mr Joseph Lu

Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui

Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu
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Dr John Luk Moon Ching
Professor CY Ma

Mr Ernest HY Ma

Dr Ma Jing

Mr Ma Sha Pun

Dr Edmond S K Ma

DrJohn TCMa

Dr James Ma Zhijian

Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May
Ir CK Mak

Mr Mak Hung

Miss Mak Ka Man

Mr Mak Sai Chak

Dr Mak Wai Kit

Mrs Sandra Mak Wong Siu Chun
Professor John Graham Malpas
Dr Gina Marchetti

Mrs Linda Ma Wong Pui Kee
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Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong

Mr Derek Ng

Ms Jenny Ng

Mr Ng Kam Chuen

Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing
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Mr Min-Chang Pan

Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming
Miss Pauline Pang Mei Tuan
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Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong
Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai

Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man

Mr Poon Chi Keung

Mr Poon Chiu Ming

Mr Poon Fat Lam

Ms Poon How Ling

Mr Poon Kwong Hung
Professor Gerard A Postiglione
Mrs Jean K Richards

Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen
Mr Abraham Shek Lai Him
Dr Louis Shih

Dr Shiu Man Hei
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Mrs Josephine Sin

Dr Siow Kon Sang

Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah
Mr Siu Muk Lung

Dr Siu Shing Chung

Ms Siu Yau Chai

Mr David So Cheung Sing
Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan
Professor Ronald M C So
Dr So Shun Yang

Mr Louis So Wai Tim

Mrs Flora Chan Statham
Mr Homer Sun
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Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung
Mr Martin Tam Tin Fong
Mr Jason Tam Wai Tak
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Mr Henry Tan

Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu
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Mr Tang Kwai Nang

Mr Tang Sei Kit

Miss Teh Min Yee

Mr Ting Kit Chung
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Dr William WK To

Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan

Dr Tong Yun Kai
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Mr Peter Tsang
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Mr Tung Kay Fung

Dr Jan CW van Aalst

Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po

Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah
Mr Wan Hok Lim

Professor Stephen HY Wei
Ms Wen Ching Huai

Mr Wong Cheong Moon
Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi
Dr Wong Chun Bong

Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah
Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum
Dr Peter Wong Hong Yuen
Mr Wong Kai Tai

Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen
Dr Wong King Keung

Mr Wong Kun Kau

Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen

Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen
Dr Wong Kwok Kee

Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung
Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu
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Dr Cynthia Wong Mun Ling
Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong
Ms Annie Wong

Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue
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Mr David Wong Pui Hon

Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man
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Ms Kitty Wong Suk Han
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The Advantage Trust
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Alagate Limited

Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association
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Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited

Asia Financial Holdings Ltd

Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund

BOC International Holdings Limited

Café de Coral Group
Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd
CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd

The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied

Cathay Holidays Ltd

The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd

Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited

Chun Wo Holdings Ltd

# CompliancePlus Consulting Limited

Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay

Ms Wong Yuk Yan

Dr Donald Woo Chai Fong
Dr Dominic Woo Chiu Shui
Mr Woo Chun Kuen Douglas
Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun
Mr Sherman Yan Chuek Ning
MsLynn F C Yau

Ms Yau Yuk Yin

Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen

Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung
Dr Gustus H C Yeung

Dr Yeung Ming Hon

Mr Yeung Sing Nam

Mr Yeung Tak Keung
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Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun
Professor Yip Shing Yiu

Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung
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Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun
Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen

Miss Irene Yu

Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu

Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai

Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing
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Dr Yuen Man Tak
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Mr Michael W K Yuen

Mr Yuen Yiu Tong
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CPA Australia

Credit Suisse

Dah Sing Bank Limited

Deacons

Design Anthology Education Fund Limited
DigiLogistics Technology Limtied

The Divine Grace Foundation Ltd

Dragon Culture Charity Fund

Eastern Athletic Association Football Team Limited
Eduarts Limited

Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited

Fong Yin Cheung & Co

Fred Kan & Co

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong

Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited

Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited

Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd

Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd

Fung Ying Seen Koon

GB Standard Investment Co Limited

Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd

Heartland World Foundation Limited

Henderson Land Development Company

Herald Datanetics Ltd

Hermes Asia Pacific Limited

Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited
HKBJ Co-Creation Technology Investment Ltd
HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc
HKU Economics Class of ‘66

HKU Engineering Class of 1969

HKU Geography Class of ‘73

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015

HKU Medical Class of 1959

Hogan Lovells

Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association
Hong Kong Construction Association

The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries Foundation Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects
The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers — Geotechnical Division
Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre
Hong Kong Trustees’ Association

Hong Kong University Alumni Association

Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions
Hornell Hall Alumni Association

Hsin Chong Group

ING Bank N.V.

The Institute of International Container Lessors
irasia.com Limited

JMK Consulting Engineers Limited
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The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase Bank

JPMorgan Private Bank

Kingston Financial Group Limited

The LAM Foundation

Pine Link Holdings Limited

The Law Society of Hong Kong

LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press
Marvel Digital Group Limited

Meinhardt (M&E) Limited

Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd

Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited

Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd

ONC Lawyers

The Oval Partnership Ltd

P & T Architects and Engineers Ltd

Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited
Pearson Education Asia Limited

Por Yen Charitable Foundation Limited

Powersun Century Limited

Progressive Education Foundation Limited

Quartz Media Inc

Reputable Charity Foundation Limited

Richfield Realty Limited

Robertsons Solicitors

Rotary Club of Kowloon North

Royal Geographical Society - Hong Kong

Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

Sebiona (HK) Industry Limited

Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd
Shenzhen Suoxinda Data Technology Company Limited
Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund

The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong

The Society of Publishers in Asia

South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd

St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association
Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited

The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
Tiostone Environmental Limited

Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club

Tricor Services Limited

True Light Middle School of Hong Kong

TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association

Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd
U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited

United Treasure (HK) Ltd

Utility INFO (HK) Limited

Varian Medical Systems Pacific, Inc

Victor Li & Associates Limited

Victoria Educational Organisation

Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited
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Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd MF SR D T # Professor Chan Kwan Ming BR 898 5% Dr Chan Waj Sze Diana PRIZEBEE
# World Dental Education Foundation Limited tHARAFEREESHRLT # DrChan Kwok Kuen PREIFEES £ # DrTheresa Chan Wan Tung R L
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Ms Carol Chen Suk Yi
# MrKenneth WO Chen
# Mr Andrew Chen Yee
Mrs Rosie Chen Chan Fong Lam
Dr Alfred Cheng
Mr Cheng Chi Leung
Dr Andy Cheng Chi On
* Dr Cheng Chun Fai
# Mr Leo Cheng Chun Hung
Mr Cheng Chun Lung
Mr George Cheng Chun Wai
Professor Jack Cheng Chun Yiu
# Mr Aaron Cheng Chung Hang
# Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping
Mr David F K Cheng
# DrCheng Hon Kwan
Dr Cynthia Cheng Kak Lai
# Dr Cheng King-Hoi Andrew
Ms Kitty Cheng Kit Yee
# Mr Cheng Koon Wing
Mr Kelly Cheng Kwan Leuk
Ir Professor Daniel Cheng Man Chung
Ms Lauretta Cheng Man Yee
Mr Jimmy Cheng Min Tat
Dr Peter Cheng Ming Chuen
Ms Jacqueline Cheng Ming Fung
Mr Herbert S O Cheng
# Mr Herbert Cheng Shu On
Mr Cheng Shui Ming
# Professor Shuk Han Cheng
Ms Daisy Cheng Siu Ling
# MrRocky Cheng Sze Wang
# MrJohnny Cheng Tung Kun
Miss Louisa Cheng Wan Lan
Mr Vincent Cheng Wing Hong
Professor Patrick Cheng Yiu Chung
Mr Clarence Cheng Yuen Tak
# DrLydia Cheng Yuk-Luen
* Mrs Christine C C Cheng
Dr Shirley Cheong Wai Mun
Mr Percy Cheuk Chau-Wah
Professor the Hon Anthony Cheung
* Mr Herman C S Cheung
Mr Tony Cheung Chor Yung
Mr Francis Cheung Chun Ho
Mr Cheung Chun To
Mr Albert C H Cheung
Mr Richard C L Cheung
Dr Sara Cheung Fung Yee
Mr Cheung Hing Wan
# Mr Cheung Hung Wah
Mr K P Cheung
Dr Peter Cheung Ka Hing
* Dr Cheung Kai Shuen
Mr Terry Cheung Kam Shing
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Dr Cheung King Loong
Ms Laura Cheung

Dr Andy Cheung Kit Ying
Mr Eric Cheung Kwan

Mr Anthony Cheung Kwok Keung

Dr Rosemary Kwok King Cheung
Ms Ophelia Cheung

Professor Kenneth Cheung Man Chee

Ms Cheung Man Wing

Mr Cheung Pak Hong

Dr Cheung Pik To

Ms Margaret Cheung Sau Ling
Ms Cheung Sau Yu Stephanie

Professor Allan Cheung Shi Chung

Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai

Ir Morris Cheung Siu Wa

Mr Raymond S Y Cheung

Ms Becky Cheung Suet Ying
Dr Charleen Cheung Sze Yan
Mr Cheung Tai Yan

Mr Cheung Tat Tong

Dr Cheung To

Dr Stan Cheung Tsang Kay
Ms Lucy T P Cheung

Dr Paul Cheung Wai Keung
Dr David W L Cheung

Ms Cheung Wai Shan

Mr Cheung Wing Hay

Dr Cheung Yee Wan

Dr Arnold Cheung Yim Woon
Dr Michelle Cheung Yuen Man
Mr Cheung Yuk Tong

Dr Grace Cheung Pau Yi Kum
Professor Cecil Chew Chin Hin
Mr Chew Yat Bin

Dr Chia Si Chau Margaret

Mr Michael Chiang Hong Man
Mr Allan Chiang Yam Wang
Dr Raymond K F Ch’ien

Dr Chin Chu Wah

Dr Chin Kim Fai

Professor Francis Y L Chin
Mrs Carol Chiu

Dr Johnnie Chiu Chap Fai

Mr William C K Chiu

Mr Chiu Chun Ming

Mr Duncan Chiu

Dr Chiu Hak-Ming

Dr Chiu Hin Kwong

Mr Albert | H Chiu

Mr James Chiu

Ms Joaquina Lorraine Chiu
Ms Janice Chiu Ka Chung

Dr Gordon Chiu Kai Chung
Dr Helen Chiu May Chun
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Ir Dr Peter P K Chiu

Ms Chiu Ping Yui

Dr James Chiu Shing-Ping
Dr Susan Chiu Shui Seng
Dr Becky Chiu Soo Yin

Ms Cybil Wisee Chiu

Mrs Mable Chiu Yau Mei Po
Mrs Marina Choa

Mr Choi Hin To

Dr Samuel Choi Kam Yee
Dr Choi Kin

Mr Dick Choi Kwong Chuen
Ms Cindy Choi Lai Wan

Mr Aaron Choi Pui Wah
MrSY Choi

Ms May Choi Shiu Ha

Mr Choi Shu Keung

Dr Choi Si Hung

Ms Olivia Choi Tze Kar

Mr Donald Choi Wun Hing
Mr Kenneth Choi

Mr Chong Chan Yau

Mr Chong Hok Shan

Dr Clarence Chong Kin Ki
Dr Chong Lai Yin

Mr Benny Chong Tin Lung
Mr Chong Wai Sun

Mr Chow Phyllips Chapman
Mr Chow Chee-Ming

Mr Alfred Chow Cheuk Yu
Ms Chow Andora Hayman
Dr Stephen HW Chow

Mr Gary Chow

Dr Chow Kam Pui

Mr Chow Kam Tim

Mr Kyan Mervyn Chow

Ms Cecila Chow Lai Ping
Mr Paul MY Chow

Dr Kevin Chow Ming Chung
Dr Chow Pak Chin

Mr Ronald Chow Sai Hung
Mr Chow Sai Kuen

Mr Shody Chow

Dr Joseph S F Chow

Dr Chow Tak Yam

Miss Amy Chow Wai Fun
Dr Willie W H Chow

Mr Raymond W K Chow
Mr Chow Wai Keung

Mrs Selina Chow

Mrs Chow Yeung Kam Fung
Mr David Choy Che Chung
Professor Patrick C Choy
Dr Alice Choy Lai Keung
Mr Kenneth Y Choy
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Mr Chu Chun

Mr Anthony Chu Hon Yu
Mr Joseph Chu Kam Keung
Mr Chu Kawah, Edward

Dr Patrick Chu Lap Sun

Ms Chu Mei Tak

Mr Chu Ming Chuan

Ms Doris Chu Oi Wah

Dr Chu Ping Sun

Mr Kenneth Chu Wai Kee
Mr lan Chu Wai Nung

Mr Rayon Chu Wang-hay
Dr Chu Yip Sun

Madam Marianne Chua

Dr Chua Siew Eng

Mr William Chui Chun Ming
Dr Daniel Chui Tak Yiu

Mr Chui Wing Wah

Mrs Chu Lee Chui Lan
Judge Chung Chang Ho

Dr Chung Hau Kwong

Dr Stephen Chung Ka Leung
Ms Elaine Chung Lai Kwok
Ms Chung Pui Ling

Mr Chung Shui Ming

Miss Chung Tsui Hing

Mr Stephen Chung Wai Kit
Dr Chung Wai Ling

Ms Kathy Chung Wai Yin

Dr Benedict Chung Yat Ki
Ms Shirley Chung Yuk Fong
Mrs Patricia Chu Yeung Pak Yu
Mrs Esther Lee Cochran
Professor Richard Cullen
Mrs Vicky da Costa Davies
Mr Albert T da Rosa, Jr

Mrs Betty da Silva

Mrs Angel Mak Daley

Mr Albert Dan Bing Kin

Mrs Olivia Davies

Mr Diu Kwai Lun

Mr Nicanor Efrem Domingo
Mr Dung Kwong Ping
Professor DI Dietmar Eberle
Mr Mark Joel Erder

The Hon Audrey Eu

Mrs Sharon Evans

Ms Fan Cheuk Wan

Dr James Fan Chi Sun

Mr Vincent Fan

Professor Fan Sau Cheong
Mr Fan Wai Yin

Ms Christine Fang
Professor Ali Farhoomand
Dr Anthony W Ferguson
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Professor Fok Tai Fai ERBEHR # Mr Joseph Ho ChiKin fAEREE Mr Arnold Hui Wei Fung B i # Mr Ku Wai Keung BEEEEE
Dr Fok Wai Ming EEpEE Dr Ho Chiu Ming {A] PR RREE 4 Ms Teresa Hung Chi Wah BEE L+ Dr Paul Kua fREB LT
Ms Cecilia W C Fok Eatz+ Mr Davy Ho Cho Ying {AEREE Mr Citi Hung Ching Tin HEREE Mr Albert Kuan Sze Ching BFFIELEE
Mr Fong Chan Ko FREExE Dr Raymond C T Ho fEREL Mr Peter HK Hung B k% Mr Leroy Kung Lin Yuen ALEmEsE
Mr Fong Cheung Kee FE#HEEE Mr Edward Ho AR T4 Dr Rex Hung Lik San HAhEBE Mrs Marjorie Kung Woo Miu Chi
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Dr Gardian Fong Chung Yan FEBEE # MrHo Hong Ming David Mr Hung Shek Hung GRS Dr William CY Kwan BEAREL
Mr Fong Ho Yin FiEREE # Ms Rosa Ho Kaling CE$= ¥ dun Ms Katherine Hung Siu-Lin HNEL L Dr Kwan Chi Keung BERsEL
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Mr Rustum Fong Man Ching FXIExRE Mr Bill Ho Kam Piu {AEREEE # Drlanlo Phi-EE4E Mr Alex Kwan King Fai BEEELE
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Mr Tsang Man Ching BXEEE Dr Wan Yiu Ming SRWERRBEE Dr Wong Mun Hang EHEEE Mr Woo Pat Nie
Ms Tsang Man Ki BHHLt Ms Amy Emiko Wang AEELZL Mr Wong Ngai Wa BEESE Mrs William Woo
Dr Tsang Man Wo B FEE DrWang Cho Li FEvEL DrWong Oi Ling FEREL Mr Thomas Woo
Mr Andy Tsang Mo Chau BREMWEE Mr Wang Chung Shun FhRExRE Mrs Cecilia P C Wong BERMY £+ Mr Woo Wai Man HERLE
Dr Tsang Ping Ham BIRREE Mr Wang Junyang FEARS 4 Dr Wong Ping San BEVILEE Dr Wallace CL Wu REBEE
Ms Isabelle Tsang Siu Ying BRELZtL Mr Wang Liyong ERELE Dr James Wong Sai Wing FHEREL Mr Roger Wu Chung Wai HREEE
Dr Tsang Wai Wan ZEHEEL Dr Elizabeth Wang Ming Chun ERREEL Mr Francis S C Wong EpEEE Mr Philip Wu Fee
Dr Janice Tsang Bk EEE Mr Kim Wang FESKE Mr Derek Wong See Kit ERMAEE Miss Wu Hung Yee Betty
Mr Andrew Tsao Kwai Wah ERESE Mr Wee Hiang Koon EEELEE Ms Wong Shui Fun BEHFLL Mr Edwin Wu Kwok Chuen tHER 4
Mr Andrew Tse EIPN s Mrs Mary Ann Elizabeth Wei BHERL T Dr Wong Siew Hua EHEEEE Mr Howard Wu Li Chien RIBIFEE
Mr Peter Tse Chi Kee R EE Mrs Gladys Wei =t Mr Simon Wong BERMEE Mr Wu Man Sun HRHEE
Mr Willie CT Tse BEREE Ms Bonny Wong HERZE Mr Bill Wong Sin Yung EEREE Mr Wu Tsing Chen RBHELE
Dr Lowina Tse Hei Yee HERBE Mr Johnny Wong EHREAE Mr Wong Sing Wah e Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo HEEEE
Dr Kenneth Tse Gk Dr Jimmy Wong Chi Ho THREL Professor Wong Siu Lun ERREE Dr Stephen Wu Wing Cheung KA
Ms Kitty Tse Kit Ling WER L+ Dr Nelson Wong Chi Kit HEEHEE Ms Olivia Wong Siu Wah BNEL L Mr Xie Yang Bl paed
Mr Thomas Tse Lin Chung HERLE Mr Wong Chi Kwong EEREE Miss Wong Suet Yee BEEErL Dr Xu Guilian HRBMEEL
Dr Michael Tse OB EE Ir Wong Chi Ming BEPEE Dr Wong Tak Cheung EHEFEE Ms Xu Tiantian ST rliRr g
Ms Nancy Tse Sau Ling HWEBLL Mr Albert Wong Chi Wai Bt E Ms Linda Wong Tsz Kwan FFELRE Mr Xu Xiaofeng BRI ELE
Dr Bell Tse Sing Sang Ei) e e Mr Wong Ching To FIBEEE Mr Wilson W S Wong ERELRE Mr Yam Tak Cheung FEZxE
Mr Edward Tse Siu Cheung AL Dr Wong Chit Ming EEAE L Mr Rex Wong Wai Chung BEREBEE Mr Victor Yan Pui Hung Dig=2i:3 e
Miss Cindy Tse B2 QNViE] Dr Wong Chiu Lung SlEREE Mr Anthony Wong Wai Fung E¥3 i Dr Yan Wing Wa ERERZEREL
Dr Tse Tsun Him Bl Dr Peter CY Wong THRBREE Mr Wong Wai Ho BERRLE Ms Yan Yuk Fun BREFu+
Dr Eric Tse Wai Choi HERT A Mr Wong Choi Hing FEELLE Mr Wong Wai Kee HEREELE Ms Betty Yang Pei mmzt
Ms Tse Yee Man HEmEL L Professor Benjamin Wong Chun Yu  EiRF##% Mr Wong Wai Kuen EREELE Mr Yang Qin Song B L
Mr Tseng Kok Ting BESEE Mr Thomas Wong Chung Pak EMHEEE Dr Wong Wai Kwong Jack EEAEE Dr the Hon Sir T L Yang BERELT
Mrs Clara Tse Wong Yuen Bing HEmkZE Mrs Eunice Wong EMBE L+ Ms Eve Wong BEEHLt Ms Effie Yao PE Rzt
Mrs Cecilia Tsim Tso Yuk Leong EEERLZE Dr Wong Fook Yee FEEEL Mr Wong Wan Man EANEE Ms Yao Jingmiao PhS@Fk =
Ms Tsin Man Kuen EEeRLt Dr Simon Wong Ho Man BENEE Professor Margaret Wong Wan Nar ~ E 38142 Mr Yao Kang B S 4
Dr Tso Keung Ming Ep Professor Wong Hoi Kwok FREHE Mr Andrew Wong Wang Fat ERBEE Mr Yao Te Hwai PhiEE AL
Dr Tso Lui Ming DAL Ms Wong Hoi Ping ¥t Dr Joseph Wong Wing Cheung EREEE Dr Esther Yau Ching Mei EEFxELE
Mr Thomas M T Tso EERAE Mr Wong Hok Ngai FEHEE Mr Wilkie W G Wong BRERE Dr Thomas Yau Chung Cheung EREEE
Dr Donald Tso Po Yiu EEREL Dr Wong Hor Yung E0ARE Mr Charlton Wong Wing Tai BXREXE Mr Philip Yau Kwong Piu HERBEE
Miss Tsoi Vivian Ki Man sEHETU/NME Mr Horace Wong EEREEE Dr Wong Wing Tak EKEEL Mr Yau Tang Wah ARpEEE e
Mr Tsoi Sheung Kai B et Mr Lawrence Wong Hou Nung R Fintd MrWong Wing Tsang BRFRE Mr Yau Weng Kwong
Ms Mazie Tsoi Siu Lan 2)NELZE Mr Raymond Wong Hung Chiu HRBEE Mr Billy Wong Yan Shun Mr Yau Wing Keung V% e
Dr Sunny Tsui Hing Chung fREPEEE Ms Joyce Wong I hBLZt Dr Alfred Y W Wong BERERE Professor Anthony G O Yeh SR
Dr Tsui Hung Chuen HAIAREE Professor Wong Juen Kon FERHE Ms Catherine Wong Yau Yung BEERLT Dr Yeoh Eng Kiong BKBEE
Mr Tsui Sung Lam Mr Simon Wong Kai Tung EHERLE Mr Francis Y M Wong THERLE Ms Teresa Yeung Bo Chun
Professor Tsui Tack Kong BT Mr Kelvin Wong HiIRELEE Mr Wong Yih Sy HiRBEE Professor Yeung Chap Yung BHERE
Dr Tsui Ip Shing BhEREL Mr Wong Kam Sing BB KA Ms Anita Wong Yin Fong BERF L Mr Ricky Yeung Chiu Sing BHEREE
Mr Tung Kin Fai ERERLE Dr Wong Kar Lai TREBE Professor Wong Yin Lee BIERIHIT Ms Yeung Chui Ling BERu+
Dr Tung Sau Ying EFNELE Mr Wong Kin Ming EEHLE DrYing J Wong BHEEL Dr Henry Ho Yin Yeung BEREE
Professor Paul M Vanhoutte BEERR Mr Samson Wong King Fai BERERE Dr Wong Yiu Chung TrRAEE Mr Yeung Ka Sing BREBRE
Mr Frederick C L Wai FEREE Miss Torrance Wong Kit Po FaEH A Dr Gary Y F Wong EREEL # Mrs Monica Yeung )%
Mr Wong Kun Kim EHBEE
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Ms Kitty Yeung Kit Yee
Ms Yeung Lai Yee
Ms May Yeung
Mr Justin Yeung Pak Chun
* Mr Norman P C Yeung
Mr Kenneth Yeung Po Yiu
Ms Pokin Yeung
Miss Patricia Yeung Shuk Kwan
# Ms Cecilia Yeung Sze Sze
Ir Yeung Tak Ming
Dr Yeung Tok Fai Vincent
# DrRosa Yeung Wing Kwan
# DrYeung Yat Wah
Professor Yeung Yue Man
Ms Yeung Yuk
Ms Mimi Yeung Yuk Chun
Mr Frankie Yick Chi Ming
Mr Dieter Yih
* Mr Yim Chun Nam
Ms Yim Shuk Yee
Dr Rocco Yim
# Mr Frederick Yip Chi Wing
Mr Yip Fu-Kwen
Dr Yip Yu Lap
# MrRichard Yiu Chun Yu
Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim
Professor Cynthia Yiu Kar Yung
# MrYiuKing Yuen Clement
Mr Yiu Po Keung
Mr Yong Koon Sun
Mr Yong Voon Keong
Dr You Soon Hua
Mr Ambrous Young
Mr Jack Young
Professor Edwin Yu Chau Leung
Mr Yu Chi Wai
Ms Rosanna Yu Chun Chong
# MrYu Chung Kit
Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong
Mr Rick Yu Hon Yip
Mr Bruce Yu Ka Lim
Mr Yu Kuen Chiu
Dr Philip Yu Leung-Ho
Mr Maurice Yu Lin Keung
Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung
Mrs Patsy Yu
# MrPaul Yu Pui Keung
Ms Somali Yu Siu Wa
Dr Vivienne Yu
# DrYuWaiKing
Dr FrancisWKYu
Dr Jennifer Yu Wai Ling
Mrs Winnifred Yu Wai Yue
Dr William Yu Yan
Mr Alan Yu
Professor Peter Yu Yound
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Dr Yu Yuk Ling

Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing
Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping
Dr Connie Yu Siu May

Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei
Mr David Yue Park Kee

Mr George Yuen

Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung
Dr Lai Ping Yuen

Venerable Yuen Quing

Dr Yuen Shi Yin

Ir Yuen Sui See

Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan
Ms Yolanda Yuen

Dr Yuk Tak Fun

Mr Jason Yung

Mr Peter Yung Leung

Dr Yung Shau Hung
Professor Zhang Lei

Mr Zhang Lei

Mr Zhang Ming

Dr Zhang Wei

Professor Xiang Zhang

Mr Zhu Pei

Mr Zhu Tao

Mr Zhu Yimin

Dr Zhu Yinghua
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The “Star” Ferry Company, Limited

3M Hong Kong Limited

5707 Holdings Limited

Abdoolally Ebrahim & Co (HK) Limited
Alpha Solution Limited

Amazing Nonwoven Products Company
American International Assurance Company (Bermuda) Ltd
American Phil Textiles Ltd

Amgen Asia Holding Limited

AML Holdings Ltd

AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited
Arcadis Hong Kong Limited

Archiplus International (HK) Limited

Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group
Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd
Audi - Premium Motors Limited

AXA Art Asia Limited

Axway Limited

Baring Asset Management (Asia) Limited
The Better Hong Kong Foundation
BinjaiTree

Blackboard Inc

Blue Sky Energy Technology Limited
Broadway Photo Supply Limited

BUDA Group

Cally K Jewellery Ltd

Centaline Property Agency Limited
Champion Technology Holdings Ltd

Chan Chong Charitable Foundation

Chan Shing Kee

The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch
China Guardian (Hong Kong) Auctions Co Limited
Christie’s Hong Kong Limited

Chun Wing Holdings Limited

Chungs Lawyers

Clifford Chance

CLLC Training Centre Limited

CLSA Ltd

CNW Management Co Ltd

Combine Will International Holding Ltd
Cosmos Books Ltd

Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited
Culture Technology Ltd

CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd

Daiichi Sankyo Hong Kong Limited
Data-Pro Technology Limited

DeHeng Law Offices

Delmar International (HK) Ltd

DLA Piper Hong Kong

DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited

Dr Health Company Limited

Dr Louisa Lam Foundaiton Limited

Dr. Lily Fenn Education Foundation Limited

Foundation Members
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Dragages Hong Kong Limited

DS & Associates Limited

EHS Tech International Limited

Elegant Living International Ltd

Elekta Limited

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited

Enlighten Hong Kong Limited

The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited
Ethnic Art & Culture Limited

Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited

F Zimmern & Co

Fairton International Co Ltd

Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd

FONGS

Formica (Asia) Limited

The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited

Globe Creative Limited

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited

Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
Haitong International

Halcrow China Limited

Hart Giles, Solicitors & Notaries

The Hew Foundation

HKYingQi International Trading Limited

HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia

HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of ‘58

HKU Class of '69-'70

HKU Class of ‘88

HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976
HKU MACHS Alumni Association

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979
HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966

HKU Medical Class of 1977

HKU Medical Class of 1991

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85
HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited
HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association
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HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Ho Wai Printing & Publishing Co Ltd

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
The Hong Kong Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry
Hong Kong Association of University Women

Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited

Hong Kong Dental Association

Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited

Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers

The Hong Kong Institute of Architectural Conservationists
The Hong Kong Institute of Chinese Medicine Culture Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing

The Hong Kong Institute of Trade Mark Practitioners Limited
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)

The Hong Kong Management Association

The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists
The Hong Kong Mathematical Society

Hong Kong Multisports Association

The Hong Kong Natural History Society

The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association

Hong Kong Pharmacology Society

Hong Kong RFID Limited

Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine

Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
Hong Kong Translation Society

Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc
Hong Kong University Graduates Associations

Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council

Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association
Honour Harvest Limited

Hotel Stage Limited

Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited

1100 Ltd

The Indian Chamber 60th Anniversary Education Trust
Institute of Seatransport

Intermec Technologies Corporation

International Christian Assembly of God Limited

International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)

Island School

Italia Donna Ltd

Jardine Matheson Limited

Jing Kung Educational Press

Joseph Li & Co

K. H. Foundations Ltd

Kairos Society Hong Kong
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Katie Chan Productions Company Limited PRERIKBEBIRA A Simon Birch Limited

Kiehl’s Since 1851 Sinka Limited

King George V School HEERAHTER Slaughter and May T EREE

King Power Group (Hong Kong) EREEE (FB) The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong BB EmpEs
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd KEBER (FE)BRATE Solomon Systech Limited SRR AR

Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd HREERSR[ITERAT Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd HAOBEBERAT
KPMG Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited BREHSL

Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited VERETREARAT Southeast Asian Press Alliance

Lecox Development Limited ELRRERAT Sowers Action BETE

Left & Right Limited Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd ENBERAEERERAT
The Legal Education Fund Limited AEHBEELSBRLT Stadium Asia Ltd RFEPR AR AR
Legend Cantonese Opera Association ERERMERL Stevenson, Wong & Co BETEEEMERT
Leong Poh Kee Pte Ltd R FAABRAE Store Friendly Self Storage Group RHEZRFEER
Leung & Wan, Solicitors RRERMEBIEFR Success Light Investment Ltd BHRIREERAT
Lipman Karas S ABERT B FR Success Universe Group Limited BERBRERAF
Logistics Services Platform Limited Swindon Book Co Ltd REEBEZEERAA
LoveFaithHope Charitable Foundation Limited BEEREESERRLT Swire Properties Management Limited AL EEEERAF

Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd SEREEMER AT Synergy International Group Ltd MEBBRERAT

Ma & Fong Associates Ltd BHAIEMERRAF Tackle (HK) Industry Company Ltd

Maxson Transportation Limited EWERARATE Taikoo Sugar Limited AEEEARAT
McBarron Book Company ERmEEESZPL Tang K F Associates Limited BWREEREARDT
Memorigin Watch Company Limited BESAREHKARLTE The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong EENRBEE
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd BEEE-FHEBERAT Terence Tang & Partners PN e
Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited EBRYEEBERAT Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited

Mirabell Footwear Limited EEBEEFRAA Tiffany & Co

Morrison & Foerster EEESEHKA To Wai-Ting Trust

Natural Hair International Holdings Ltd Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited

Naxos Digital Services Ltd Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd LEEKBERA R
New B Innovation Limited HTRBERFERAT Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited BrEBEBARBELEERAT
Ngan’s Clan Charity Company Limited BERREZEERAA TSL Foundation HEBES

Noble Honour Consultants Ltd TRHEEER A Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong HEHEBEES
Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong HIEEK EMREEE UA Cinema Circuit Ltd IRERRSBARAT
Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers BEREMT The University of Auckland

Orea Dental Centre Limited MR AT EIRA A The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association EBAREBIRNEXFESE
Oxford University Press (China) Ltd 4B REB R (FE) BRAF Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation ERMAAEES

P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd AR (FE)BRAT W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation B EE S

Pacific Century Cyberworks BHAR Wai Kee Holdings Limited HREEARAT

Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation HMEERERERES Wang Weijen Architecture FHICBERFHRE

Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd

LBRRZEEESE

Way In Network Australia Incorporation

Peach Tree Co Ltd Wing Ka Shing Limited KERERAT
Planarch Consultants Limited EEREEBERAT Wong’s Kong King International (Holdings) Ltd FTRBZER (£8)BRAF
Po Leung Kuk RERB Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo SRR R AT

The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd
Pukunui Ltd

RERBRBERAE

The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)
Yayasan Iskandar

Rexley Coatings Limited LR ITEBRAA The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited
Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd Alg (GEM) BIRA R

Sartorius Hong Kong Limited EZAHEBBRAT

SCIEX

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group EBEBEE-_NiK

Seawick Enterprises Limited B EERRAT

Shun On Healthcare Limited EREEARLH

Sidefame Limited
Sigma-Aldrich

BEtEERHEEE (FE2E)
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IN MEMORIAM iE B
HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

Mr Chan To Haan
* Dr Cheng Yu Tung
* Dr Chow Yei Ching
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
# Professor lan Davies
Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
* Dr the Hon Hari N Harilela
* Dr Stanley Ho
DrHo Tim
Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing
Mr Hui Hoy
* Dr Hui Wai Haan
Lady Kadoorie
Dr James Z M Kung
* DrPeter CY Lee
* DrSimon KY Lee
* Mr Lee Man Ban
* Mr Lim Por Yen
* Dr Dexter HC Man
* Dr Mok Hing Yiu
Ms Mok Sau King
* Mrs Ella Ng
Mr Peter H M Tai
Dr Tam Sai Kit
* Dr Tam Wah Ching
* Mr Edmund Tam Wing Fan
* Dr Robert Y F Tam
* Dr Tin Ka Ping
Ms Tsang Wing Hing
* Mr Wong Chue Meng
* Dr Philip KH Wong
Ms Teresa Wong
* Mr Leslie Wright
Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

Dr Chan Sui Kau
* Dr Cheng Yick Chi
Dr Chin Ping Chuen
Mr Chit-Kau Heung
Mr George King Yuen Vung
Mr Lam Tak Chi
Mr Lau Chor Tak
* Dr Lee Quo-Wei
* Dr Stephen W C Leung
* Mr Li Kui Wai
Mr Loo Che Chin
Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
* Professor Lu Sin
Mr Ted Sun
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HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Dr George W S Choa

Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
Mrs Dorothy Collins

Dr Douglas Laing

Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Dr the Hon Leo Lee

Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Mr Shum Choi Sang

Mrs So Chau Yim Ping

Dr Wilson T S Wang

Mr Wong Man Kit

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mrs Tessy Grove

Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Liu Hao Tsing

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu
Professor Sir David Todd

Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow
Dr CC Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong
Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Bernard S K Fung
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Robert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun
Ms Eunice Lam

Dr Lam Ying Ming
Professor Lee Ngok

Mr Sydney S W Leong
Mr Henry CH Leung
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Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat
Dr Anita M CLi

Mr Liu Lit Man

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching

Dr Clarence K C Loong

Mr Luk Woon Cheung John
Mr Ng Chun Man

Dr Pang Kam Chun

M:s Lillian Poon Yuk Yi

Mr Christopher Sin Cho Him
Mr Tam Ping Shing

Dr Peter AL Vine

MrWong Yin Lun

DrJames M H Wu

Dr AlexSCWu

SENIOR MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Chai Man Chung
Mrs Maisie N Choa

Mr Chow Kwan Sing

Mr Chung Chong

Sir Sze-Yuen Chung

Dr Olinto | E de Sousa
Sir Kenneth P F Fung
Dr Fung Ping Kan

Mr Ho Heung On

Dr Bobbie M Kotewall
Dr Lam Chik Suen

Mr Lee Fook Sang

Ms Leung Hung Kee
Mrs Julia Leung

Mr Kenneth Leung

Mr Leung Sik Wah

Mr Liang Tin

Mr Mok Ying Kie

Dr Poon Kwong Chiu
Sir Albert Rodrigues
Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing
Mr So Ka Wing

Mr Tong Hok Yuan

Mr Tso Kai Sum

Mrs Wen Wong Fung Kei
Mr Raymond Wong Fuk Nin
Mr Wong Kam Fai

Mr Peter M K Wong

Ms Beryl Robina Wright
Dr Raymond Wu

Ms Yim Sau Wan

Mr Yip Man

Mr Yu Chen Wah
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ORDINARY MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Johnsman Au

Mr Rupert KY Chan

Dr Chan Wai Kwan

Mr Tom L P K Cheng

DrT CCheng

Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung
Dr Patrick Cheung Pak Chue
Dr Thomas S H Cheung

Mr Robert Chiang

Professor Gerald Choa

Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung
Mr Chow Wai Kwok

Dr Peter W S Choy

Mr Stephen M C Chu

Dr Fong Joo Khoon

Mr Fung Man Sum

Dr Hiew Siew Ting

Mr Danny Ho Ding Bong

Mr Eric Peter Ho

Dr Sabrina L CHo

Dr Rayson L Huang
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG FOUNDATION
FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

OPINION
What we have audited

The financial statements of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”) set out on
pages 76 to 95, which comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019;

the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the statement of changes in fund balances for the year then ended;
the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2019, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

BEBASHMBEES2RRE
(REBHMA L ERERAE)
BR

BMEEHAE

EBREHMBRESUUITHBIEES ) WER
E76 T o5 EMBIIEIHRE  BIF ¢

REZB-NEXRAZTBNTHRRE
BEZALFENGEWER
BEZALFENESHEREHR
BEZALFENRERER R

MB/RME - BEERSTBORME -

HMAWER

BHMRA  ZEUBBRRCBESESHMOSESR
(BB BRRELEANEEMT SRR TEES
REB-NFEAAZTHNMBRRREBEEZAE L
FENUBRERRENE  YEBREB(DAMK
P) Z 55 -

BREEE

HMERBEESHMOSRMN(FBETER)
ETET - RMAERSENTRENEFICELRE
(2B FT MR RRAENE(] F D PEE—

HAEE  RPMESHETEREREREELRS
BEMNESFZREHER -

B

REEBSTASEAACEHESTHABERTRD (U
TEBIFAD  BMBIREES  YEETTA
THHMEREREE -

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the
Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Foundation'’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation'’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 4 February 2020
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
meEWmT B EEIR L 2R

FORTHE YEARENDED 30 JUNE2019 BZE—Z—hFASA=T+HLFE ASAT30JUNE2019 R=Z—AEA~A=1+H
Notes 2019 2018 '\‘B%tf}-" HK;g;:
Ui HK$'000 HKS' 000 = GG 4000
ASSETS =3
INCOME Wt Non-current assets ERHEE
Donated property EiREETF 7 7,500 7,500
. . g ’ ’
Restricted donations EEEE 438,586 633,474 Held-to-maturity investments BEZRHBERE 8 - 111,847
. N Financial investments at amortised cost LU SER ARSI BR VBT IS 1R E 8 88,871 -
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation Agreements & {EI5 B LI&/A_ o Financial assets at fair value through profitorloss ~ #Z A FEFTABRSIRNBHEE 9 414,520 399,855
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with HERGIRITEME B 4 2 Other assets HAEE 1118 a7y
The Bank of East Asia Limited REEBEE B : :
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of BERGIRITEHEE 2,577 2,713
East Asia Limited REBERE S . >20679
i 2715 Current assets RENEE \ \
Financial investments at amortised cost LU E R A BRIV BT TS 1R & 8 19,515 -
. i | SR E A eI
Revenues from Foundation activities and campaigns E & E Bz 28 25 Interestand other receivables *J\ K THJ'JE s 1,728 1.788
Current account with The University of Hong Kong & K Z /X 3R ER 10 14 _
) o Bank deposits with original maturity FRHARBB=/AMN
Rental income HeWam 216 38 over three months IRITER 56,652 39,733
Cash and cash equivalents ReRERES 1 385 24,787
Other income H iz 417 380
78,294 66,308
441,828 636,632 e
TOTAL ASSETS BmEE 590,303 586,987
EXPENDITURE T
N N N GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES g B
Project allocations to The University of Hong Kong T &8 KEHH 5T B (457,181) (654,521) . fund gﬁﬁzzﬁﬂﬁ
Foundation activities and campaigns HE&FEH (3,910) (2,560) Oener:. un “’*gﬁﬁ\% 562,227 551,424
Property management/other charges YEEE HiER (10) 9) perating reserve = 27,992 35,417
TOTAL FUNDS HEY:
(461,101)  (657,090) e . SO Aoy >86,841
. LIABILITIES BfR
Interest and investment gain FIBRIREWE 6 22,651 29,981
gamh  SEARERUm 0 W | N Current liabilities RENEE
. Accounts payable and accruals FE{SBRIE I FERT IR B 84 38
. . = AN _ . ,
Fair value gain from donated property BREETZATERR T e . 1,600 Current account with The University of Hong Kong &8 K2 RER 10 _ 108
SURPLUS AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE XEERBREESRE TOTAL LIABILITIES BAaR 84 146
INCOME FOR THE YEAR 3,378 11123 e
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HEEREE 590,303 586,987

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Rosie T.T. Young BEZ Xiang Zhang 3R#H
Chairman EE/EE Director EE

Hong Kong, 4 February 2020
AR —F-FTF-AMNA
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ETHEBRBHR

FORTHE YEARENDED 30 JUNE2019 HBE=-ZE—AFE~A=+HILEFE

General Operating
fund reserve Total
—REE BERHE EEE L
HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
Balance at 1 July 2017 “E—tFtA—HZz&ER 528,197 47,521 575,718
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEHERR - 11,123 11,123
Inter-fund transfers Bl EiR 23,227 (23,227) -

Balance at 30 June 2018 and 1 July 2018 —E-N\EXA=1+HK

—E-N\FtA-—HZz&ER 551,424 35417 586,841
Total comprehensive income for theyear AEELZEEER - 3,378 3,378
Inter-fund transfers BB ZHER 10,803 (10,803) -
Balance at 30 June 2019 —E-hAERA=THZER 562,227 27,992 590,219

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BEmER

FORTHE YEARENDED 30 JUNE2019 #HBE=-Z—hE~A=+HILEFE

2019
HK$’000

2018
HK$' 000

Cash flows from operating activities BETHZHELSRE
Surplus for the year KEERER 3,378 11,123

Adjustments for: FAELUTIEE:

Fair value gain from donated property BiEEEF o ATERR - (1,600)

Interest and investment gain FMERKBRERE (22,651) (29,981)
Operating deficit before working capital changes RETEEEESE B A2 KEFE (19,273) (20,458)
Decrease/(increase) in interest and other receivables |2 & E i EULBR =@ 4 (3 0) 60 (268)
Decrease/(increase) in other assets HibhBERE 2R (Em) 359 (1,477)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals  FE{+BRIE 21240, G 4>) 46 (98)
Change in balance in current account with BEBRBIRRZEE

The University of Hong Kong (122) 142
Net cash used in operating activities ZETHERZFEIRSE (18,930) (22,159)
Cash flows from investing activities BETHZHRERE
Cash receipt from investment income RE W TS RIE 16,676 15,342
(Increase)/decrease in bank deposits with R EBRB=EAMBTERZ

original maturity over three months (38h0) /R (16,919) 90,378
Purchase of investments in financial assets BERAFESAERENTBEEE

at fair value through profit or loss (70,011) (198,820)
Proceeds from disposal of financial investments HE USSR AP BRIV BT IR E

at amortised cost/held-to-maturity investments BEINEREMENIE 18,018 15,600
Proceeds from disposal of investments in financial HERAFEF ABRRWIE

assets at fair value through profit or loss EEMBAE 61,321 138,487
Purchase of financial investments at amortised BE BN ATIRNIERE

cost/held-to-maturity investments SERHBMARE (14,557) (36,943)
Net cash (used in)/generated REES(ER), EEZFRE

from investing activities (5,472) 24,044
Net (decrease)/increase in cash ReRZERREZE

and cash equivalents GRiY), #hn (24,402) 1,885
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FYEERERRS

of the year 24,787 22,902
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of theyear FRIFERERIRE

(note 11) (BzE11) 385 24,787

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2019/20
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BTSRRI oE

1. GENERAL
The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development and
Research (the “Foundation”) was incorporated on 7 March 1995 under the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee. The principal
activity of the Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance The University of
Hong Kong’s standard of excellence in both teaching and research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association, every member
shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound up, contribute to the assets of
the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 as may be required. At 30 June 2019, the
Foundation had 3,672 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying Building, The
University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Foundation are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
donated property and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Foundation’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of new, revised and amendments to existing standards
and interpretations
The Foundation has adopted the following new, revised and
amendments to existing standards and interpretations which are relevant
to the Foundation’s operations and are mandatory for the financial year
ended 30 June 2019:

HKFRS 9
Financial instruments

HKFRS 15 and HKFRS 15
(Amendments)
Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“HKFRS 15”)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

The adoption of the new, revised and amendments to existing standards
and interpretation has no significant impact on the Foundation’s results
and financial position or any substantial changes in Foundation’s
accounting policies, except for HKFRS 9 with the impact of the adoption
being disclosed in note 2(b).
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
a) Basis of preparation (Continued)
ii) New, revised and amendments to existing standards and

interpretations that are not yet effective

The Foundation has not early applied the following new, revised and
amendments to existing standards and interpretation that have been
issued but are not yet effective.

Effective for
accounting

periods
beginning
on or after

HKAS 19 (Amendments) Plan amendment,
curtailment or settlement

HKAS 9 (Amendments) Prepayment Features
With Negative Compensation

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019

HKICPA's annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2015-2017 cycle

1 January 2019

Management is currently assessing the impact of the above new
standards, amendments and improvements to existing standards on the
Foundation’s financial statements and is not yet in a position to state
whether substantial changes in accounting policies and presentation of
the financial statements will result.

b) Changes in accounting policies

HE > NIAMBRETBEFERMRRRMAFNE
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The impacts of the adoption of HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments on the
Foundation’s financial statements are detailed below and it also discloses the
new accounting policies that have been applied from 1 July 2018, where they
are different to those applied in prior periods.

i) Impact on the financial statements
As explained in note 2(b)(ii) below, HKFRS 9 was generally adopted
without restating comparative information. The reclassifications and the
adjustments arising from the new impairment rules are therefore not
reflected in the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, but are
recognised in the opening statement of financial position on 1 July 2018.

The following tables show the adjustments recognised for each individual
financial statement line item. Financial statement line items that were not
affected by the changes have not been included. The adjustments are
explained in more detail by standard below.

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
(LB F ToER)

Non-current Assets ERBEE
Financial investments at amortised cost
Held-to-maturity investments

BFEIHARE

Financial assets at fair value through profitor loss & A BT AIBR RN K EE

LA S5 AR A D BRIV BT IS 1R

Notes to the Financial Statements

PSRRI

FEEBOR(R)
a) EHIEE(H)

ii) BIREHBIFET SRR EERREE

AESWRBIRANATEAESERBHFT B
BRI SR E R R 2

HLlEZ

FEEER

FBETERE 1958 (185T) —E2-hF

sTENS R - BRI A —A—H

BEBUBRELEDFE R —T-hF
(185]) R B B E R IR AT —HA—H
BRESE

BBVERELER —T-hF
F165HEE —A—H

e = =N —E-hE
$REAER 2015-2017 BHA —HA—H
FELE

EREBREFRULFAMZER  REERZE
ARBEHESHHER 2 EFHTMG B8
BERERREER E T SR U R A SRR K
BROZBEEREEMIELR ©

b) Bt EERE

TXHBRAE BB HREERF R ERMTA Y
ESUBHRFE  UHNBEBANEAEAET
BYE=Z—-N\FLH—HERMZHGEL -

i) BGEHBHRRZHE
R KRR 200)G) AR RE - IRAT BB MG L
RIS o —REBABIILLEER - ALt - FRER
Alfsl Bz EH D BRARLER T -NEX
A=t RZUBRARARR  ER=F—-N\F
Tt A-B2ZBNGEMERRRAER

TRITHSEELEE R ZHE - WEHA
TEAREBFECHBERRMELIRE - BEHA
IR TR AR A o

30June 2018 HKFRS 9 1July 2018
—T-\F FEUBRE —B-N\FE

~A=+H RSB 95k tA—H

- 111,847 111,847
111,847 (111,847) -
399,855 - 399,855
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2,

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
b) Changes in accounting policies (Continued)
ii) HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Impact of adoption

HKFRS 9 replaces the provisions of HKAS 39 that relate to the recognition,
classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities,
derecognition of financial instruments and impairment of financial assets.

The adoption of HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments from 1 July 2018 resulted
in changes in accounting policies and adjustments to the amounts
recognised in the financial statements. The new accounting policies are
set out in note 2(d) below. In accordance with the transitional provisions
in HKFRS 9, comparative figures have not been restated.

The impact on the Foundation’s total funds as at 1 July 2018 is immaterial.

(a) Classification and measurement
On 1 July 2018, the Foundation’s management has assessed which
business models apply to the financial assets held by the Foundation
and has classified its financial instruments into the appropriate HKFRS
9 categories.

There is no impact of these changes on the Foundation’s total funds.

(o,

<

Impairment of financial assets

HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” impairment model in HKAS 39
with a forward-looking “expected credit loss” model. The new
impairment model applies to financial assets at amortised cost.

The Foundation has the following financial assets that are subject to
HKFRS 9's new expected credit loss model:

— Loans and receivables; and
— Debt investments;

While cash and bank balances are also subject to the impairment
requirements of HKFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was
immaterial.

All of the Foundation’s debt investments and deposits at amortised
cost are considered to have low credit risk, and the loss allowance
recognised during the year was therefore limited to 12 months
expected losses. Management consider ‘low credit risk’ for most of
the listed bonds with an investment grade credit rating with at least
one major rating agency. Other instruments are considered to be low
credit risk when they have a low risk of default and the issuer has a
strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term.

To estimate the required impairment provision, management
assessed historical collection rates of these financial assets and
considers adjustments for future expectations. There is no material
impact on the financial statements from the application of the
expected credit loss model on these financial assets.

2.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
<) Donated property

d

=]

Donated property is an investment property held for long-term rental yields
and is not occupied by the Foundation. Investment property is carried at fair
value, representing estimated open market value determined at each
reporting date by the Directors with reference to independent qualified
valuer's valuation. The market value of the donated property is derived using
the income capitalisation method. Changes in fair values are recorded in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Financial assets

i) Classification
From 1 July 2018, the Foundation classifies its financial investments and
other financial assets either those to be measured subsequently at fair
value through profit or loss, or those to be measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the Foundation’s business model for
managing the financial investments and other financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

The Foundation reclassifies debt investments when and only when its
business model for managing those assets changes.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost. They are included in current assets, except
for maturities greater than 12 months after the end of reporting period.
These are classified as non-current assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
which are managed in accordance with internal documented risk
management guidelines or investment strategy provided by the
Foundation’s key management personnel. Assets in this category are
stated at fair value. Assets in this category are classified as current assets if
expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are classified as
non-current.

Before 1 July 2018, the Foundation classifies its financial assets in the
following categories: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.
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2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. EEEEHBER(E) 2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. EEEEBER(E)
d) Financial assets (Continued) d) MBEE(E) d) Financial assets (Continued) d) MABEEE(E)
i) Classification (Continued) i) #ME4E) ii) Recognition and measurement (Continued) i) HEARETE (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than twelve months after the end of
reporting period which are classified as non-current assets. Bank deposits
are treated as loans and receivables and are disclosed as “bank deposits
with original maturity over three months” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the statement of financial position.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Foundation’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. If the Foundation were to sell other than an insignificant
amount of held-to-maturity investments, the whole category would be
tainted and reclassified as available for sale. Held-to-maturity investments
are included in non-current assets, except for those with maturities less
than 12 months from the end of the reporting period, which are classified
as current assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held
for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets if expected to be settled within 12
months; otherwise, they are classified as non-current assets.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the
trade-date — the date on which the Foundation commits to purchase or
sell the assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
statement of comprehensive income. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Foundation has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership. Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.

From 1 July 2018, interest income from financial assets at amortised cost
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognized directly in profit or
loss and presented in other gains/(losses), together with foreign
exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate
line item in the statement of comprehensive income.

Before 1 July 2018, loans and receivables were initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss were initially
recognised at fair value, and transaction costs were expensed in the
statement of comprehensive income. Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss were subsequently carried at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss’ category were presented in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income within ‘interest and
investment income’ in the period in which they arose. Dividend income
from designated financial assets at fair value through profit or loss was
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as part of other
income when the Foundation’s right to receive payments was
established.

Held-to-maturity investments were initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment loss.

iii) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Foundation.

Impairment of financial assets

The Foundation assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event
(or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

From 1 July 2018, the Foundation assesses on a forward looking basis the
expected credit losses associated with its debt instruments carried at
amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Impairment on financial assets measured at amortised cost other than
accounts receivables is measured as either 12-month expected credit
losses or lifetime expected credit losses, depending on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If a
significant increase in credit risk of a receivable has occurred since initial
recognition, then impairment is measured as lifetime expected credit
loss.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
d) Financial assets (Continued)

iv) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
When there is a significant increase in credit risk or the receivables are not
settled in accordance with the terms stipulated in the agreements,
management considers these receivables as underperforming or non-
performing and impairment is measured as lifetime expected credit loss.

When management considers that there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery, the financial assets measured at amortised cost will be written
off.

Until 30 June 2018, for loan and receivables category, the amount of the
loss was measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset
was reduced and the amount of the loss was recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

e) Provisions

f)

9

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised
as interest expense.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Foreign currencies translation

i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Foundation are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollar”), which is the
Foundation’s functional and presentation currency.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
g) Foreign currencies translation (Continued)

i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i) General fund
The general fund represents a capital fund which is maintained for the
long-term growth of the Foundation. The income generated from the
capital fund will be used to support the Foundation’s activities. The
general fund is not distributable to members.

ii) Operating reserve
The operating reserve represents restricted funds that are expected to be
allocated to The University of Hong Kong for educational development
and research activities in the short to medium term. The operating
reserve is not distributable to members.

Recognition of income

i) Interest and investment income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method, taking
into account the principal amounts outstanding and the effective interest
rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised in accordance with
note 2(d).

ii) Donations
Donations are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive
income when there is reasonable assurance that the Foundation will
comply with the conditions attaching with the donation and that
donations will be received. Outstanding pledges are not recognised as
income unless a legal obligation on the donor is established by the
Foundation.

iii) Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are recognised on an
accrual basis.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Financial risk factors
The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
(including foreign exchange risk, price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Foundation’s overall risk management programme
focuses on controlling the impact arising from unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Foundation’s
financial performance.

i) Market Risk
Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial assets will
decrease as a result of movements in market variables such as stock
prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the investments it holds. The
Foundation’s investments mainly comprise equities, debt securities,
pooled funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest prudently in order
to preserve capital and achieve optimal risk diversification while
generating the required return and liquidity. The Foundation employs
reputable third party investment managers to manage a proportion of its
investments which comprise listed equity securities, unlisted pooled
funds and segregated investment portfolios. The management would
monitor other financial assets owned by the Foundation.

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the value of financial
assets will decrease as a result of falling foreign exchange rates
against the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas investments, a significant
portion is denominated in the United States dollar to which the Hong
Kong dollar is pegged. The exposure arising from the United States
dollar is not significant.

At 30 June 2019, the percentage of financial assets denominated in
different currencies to total financial assets of the Foundation are as

follows:

Hong Kong dollar 39% 38%
United States dollar 56% 56%
Others 5% 6%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets include held-to-maturity
investments, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation does not
have material financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency and
considers the related foreign exchange risk immaterial.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
i) Market Risk (Continued)
(2) Price risk

3

Nl

Price risk represents the risk that the value of investments will
decrease as a result of falling market prices. The Foundation is
exposed to equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price risk is
managed by diversification of investments through asset allocation
limits for different markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested in emerging markets.
The exposures to key markets are represented by the exposures to
local and foreign currencies listed above. Short selling in equity
securities is not allowed.

At 30 June 2019, if the prices of the respective equity and fund
investments had been 10% higher/lower, with all other variables held
constant, the Foundation’s surplus for the year would have increased/
decreased by approximately HK$31 million (2018: HK$30 million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and future cash flows of
interest bearing instruments will decrease as a result of change in
interest rate. The Foundation has a substantial amount of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits. The Foundation'’s interest income
and operating cash flows vary with changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation's interest rate risk arises primarily from debt securities
and bank deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation to cash flow
interest rate risk. Interest income will decrease as a result of a decrease
in deposit interest rate. Fixed rate debt securities expose the
Foundation to fair value interest rate risk. Value of fixed rate debt
securities will drop when market interest rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate risk and fair value
interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed rate debt
securities and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease of 25
basis points in bank deposit interest rate, with all other variables held
constant, would have increased/decreased the Foundation'’s surplus
for the year by approximately HK$0.1 million (2018: HK$0.2 million).
This analysis has been determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of each reporting period and
had been applied to the bank deposits in existence at that date, with
an assumption that fixed term instruments which expire during the
next reporting period will be rolled over at the expiry of that term at
the new market rate.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

ii) Creditrisk
The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
value of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, interest and other
receivables, and debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set according to the
deposits base, capital base and the credit rating of the institutions. The
credit risk on liquid funds and financial instruments is limited because the
counterparties have good credit standing and there is no concentration
in any particular bank. All held-to-maturity financial instruments are of
investment grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.

The Foundation has three types of financial assets that are subject to the
expected credit loss model, including cash and cash equivalents, loans
receivable and debt investments carried at amortised cost. While cash
and bank balances are also subject to the impairment requirements of
HKFRS 9, the credit risk on cash and bank balances are limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit rating and any identified
impairment loss was immaterial.

Loans Receivables
The loss allowance for loans receivables as a result of applying the
expected credit risk model was immaterial.

Debt Investments

All of the Foundation'’s debt investments at amortised cost are considered
to have low credit risk, and the loss allowance recognised during the year
was therefore limited to 12 months expected losses. Management
consider ‘low credit risk’ for most of the listed bonds with an investment
grade credit rating with at least one major rating agency.

iii) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash,
ensuring availability of funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within one year have
been classified under current liabilities. For financial liabilities with
expected maturity over one year, they are classified as non-current
liabilities and the maturity of the main items have been detailed in the
notes to accounts.
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BARSIR AR AE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3. MBEEEE(E)
b) Fair value estimation b) AF{EHE
The table below analyses the Foundation’s financial instruments carried at TRABBBETE R ABENGEERINFER
fair value as at 30 June 2019 by level of inputs to valuation techniques used ZNMANEBE  IMAEER - NFRA=+
to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels within a BREAARBEARNEMIA - SLHARRBRARE
fair value hierarchy as follows: EERFER=E
Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical financial &/EI . EERERMIAEERTHSNRECRER
instruments. #)o
Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are ®/A2: BRTIE-—BREENEREN ZEERE
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as BNATHRREENEMBBA - ATAERE R
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices). Blan{E) =5 B (BNR B E1%) ©
Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable &EI3: EBEENMEBYFKETHEEDSHIENE
market data (that is unobservable inputs). X (BNFERTERE@A) ©
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based on EEREMSEENSRIAN A TEERESERS
quoted market prices at the end of each reporting period. A market is HARMHISHREIR - EREUVNREMERREF R
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an G X8 B ERNALT EERBEREE
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory REES MZERERRRITIXZEEETHNE
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market BMERTEXSE  EETSHREEER  KXES
transactions on an arm’s length basis. The quoted market price used for BENEREENTSREAEREFRE - LET
financial assets held by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These B EFEEE 1R -
instruments are included in level 1.
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market REEZRTSEENSBIE (HIMBIMTETR)
(for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation HAREBEFNAGERNEE - AERMEEF AT
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable BEWSEE (0E) B2 RBEERNVSEMS -
market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific MHEERMIAENAABEMENMBEEZRART
estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are BRHE AZEMIENARE2RE -
observable the instrument is included in level 2.
If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market M—IERZIEE KB\ AL ERIZTHETSEE - Al
data, the instrument is included in level 3. ZEMIAIAZEIRG -
The following table presents the Foundation’s financial investments that THBEREARESUAFEHENSRIRE :
were measured at fair value:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
R 52 B33 aast
At 30June 2019 —F-hFE/A=1+H HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Listed equity securities F iR tEE S 78,573 - - 78,573
Listed debt securities LHfES 77,931 5,253 - 83,184
Listed pool funds EtHES 99,505 - - 99,505
Unlisted pool funds LHES 131,110 - - 131,110
Cash, deposits and others under REHEPHESE -
investment portfolios TR R HEAM 13,211 = 8,937 22,148
400,330 5,253 8,937 414,520
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3. HBBRBEE(E)
b) Fair value estimation (Continued) b) AF{E R (4)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
A Al A2 &7l 3 st
At 30June 2018 —E-N\FEXA=1+H HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities TR AER S 82,277 - - 82,277
Listed debt securities EHES 78,855 4,935 - 83,790
Listed pool funds EHES 91,251 - - 91,251
Unlisted pool funds FETES 131,045 - - 131,045
Cash, deposits and others under REAEDHRS -
investment portfolios Rk EA 3,313 - 8,179 11,492
386,741 4,935 8,179 399,855

During the year, there were no transfers of the financial investments between
Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy classifications.

The movements of the balance of financial investments measure at fair value
based on Level 3 were as follows:

RAFR  RE1VRBIEFE 2HBIN D P EFERE
DEZETESRREEE -

RIEEIRNREFE LAV ENSRRELHED
mE

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$’000

The Foundation’s objective of capital management is to safeguard the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide support to The
University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in light
of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities.

Opening balance RELD 8,179 9,194
Total gains and losses recognised in Statement of EHREWERCERN
Comprehensive Income AR ERE(FE) 758 (1,015)
Closing Balance REXR 8,937 8,179
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 4. BAREE

FEENEFAERRERRBAESRRENFALE
LB BRBRREDSHE KB -

FEEEABRKEBERNZENELEDNARBERERE
HEREBAAE LB -

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 5.
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition seldom equal the related actual
results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are addressed below:

a) Property valuation
In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is determined by using
the income capitalisation method, the Foundation has to make assumptions
that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each
reporting period. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or not be
met, the valuation as adopted in the financial statements will be affected.

b) Valuation of investments

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based on

quoted bid prices at the end of each reporting period.

-

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market, which include unlisted pooled fund are determined with reference to
quoted market price provided by the fund managers which may use
established valuation techniques to ascertain the price.

INTEREST AND INVESTMENT GAIN 6.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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FIERREW

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$’000

Interest income FIRUeZS
- Bank deposits —RITIER 1,867 1,985
— Held-to-maturity securities -BERBHAES 3,882 3,547
Net realised and unrealised gain and investment income IZAFETAIERIRNWUEEEZEERE
on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: RERFRAIRIGEEE:
- Investment income -REWS 11,236 10,250
— Net realised investment (loss)/gain -BERF(FE)/BF (148) 2,490
— Net unrealised investment gain - REBERFEF 6,408 10,953
Exchange (loss)/gain, net IMNERIRZ IR (B51R) / & (594) 756
22,651 29,981
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 9. RAFEFNERRMMHEEE

94

2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$’000

7. DONATED PROPERTY 7. JEigREETF 9.

LOSS

2019 2018
HK$'000 HK$'000

At the beginning of the year TREL] 7,500 5,900
Fair value gain AR ERER = 1,600 Listed equity securities tHREES 78,573 82,277
Listed debt securities EHES 83,184 83,790
At the end of the year AER 7,500 7,500 Listed pool funds tHES 99,505 91,251
Unlisted pool funds FLETES 131,110 131,045
Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios REMEESPNRS  FRkEM 22,148 11,492
The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong and has been BEEFESEURNHEYNEE EEC2BELLE
revalued as at 30 June 2019 by the Directors with reference to an independent BAAEMABRERRER LA 2N EABREFERE 414,520 399,855
qualified valuer’s valuation based on the income capitalization method. —E-NERA=THNATREE M
Non-current portion IERENEL 1P 414,520 399,855

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category of restricted
donations.

REZVWER-ZZZFONAHEBRETREER -

10. CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG 10. FEXBERER
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COST 8. DL S R A T BRIV BA TR IR B The current account with The University of Hong Kong is denominated in Hong EERBERBRUBBABN IRABEFRERER
Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of repayment. EBRE o
2019 2018
HK$’000 HK$'000 11. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1. HE&RFERRE
Debt securities at amortised cost &% REHERK 2019 2018
- Unlisted -¥EW 20,356 -
Cash at bank IRITHE R 73 35
108,386 - Short-term bank deposits BEHMER 312 24,752
Current portion FEER (D 19,515 - 385 24,787
Non-current portion IERENER 1D 88,871 -
12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EEis
108,386 - The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a) to (f) of the UTHRBDREEB(DAKN) (BRE=+T=8)%
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622 and Parts 2 to 4 of the Companies SENT=RE-@QEOHRIT(RBEESNEER)
2019 2018 (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation Cap. 622G: BONERBZTZGE)F-EMEMFAAES
L e
During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits in AEEHEERIBERESERNS  RAEF B
Held-to-maturity investments SEEMAKRA respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or made, directly or RUEFSBRBZARERREHENREHEARER(=F
- Listed - J:_'ﬁ__ - 91,391 indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable (2018: Nil). No consideration was —NEE)  BERENEUESREMATE=ER
- Unlisted - L - 20456 provided to or receivable by third parties for making available directors’ services HERHRE(CE-N\F 8-
(2018: Nil).
- 111,847
There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of directors of the BEEES WEZEFNEABERBEERFLE
Non-current portion FERENERD - 111,847 Foundation and of a holding company of the Foundation, their controlled bodies o BUERIUERZEANAMRS (Z2-N\F:
corporate and connected entities (2018: None). &) o
During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation had or has a FEERRER  AESUBSFTEASIRAEE 2%
material interest, directly or indirectly, in any significant transactions, AR ERHENBBEEETBEEEARRCE
arrangements and contracts in relation to the Foundation’s business to which BRXS  ZHSER (ZF—\F ) -
the Foundation was or is a party (2018: None).
13. TAXATION 13. HiIA
The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong profits tax under REEEBRBEAZNT \FREAESCERRBRER
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. MEH -
14. AUDIT FEE 14. BEBER
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation and does not BORKESHMEBMRAEENERETARILE
charge a fee for their services. WEEZE A -
15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 15.  #OEMBEHRR

The financial statements set out on pages 76 to 95 were approved by the Board
of Directors on 4 February 2020.

ESRECR-Z-EF-ANARERE6HEFESHZ
BHESERE o
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HKU FOUNDATION

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance, is
the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university in
Asia today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties:
Architecture, Arts, Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education,
Engineering, Law, Medicine, Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable
organisation with the primary aim to support the University’s
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation
members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of projects
in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of benefitting
local as well as global communities. Donations to the University can also
be designated for specific projects or units in accordance with the
benefactors’ wishes. These contributions can support the funding of
academic research, scholarships, bursaries and development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The
University's Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the Secretariat
of the HKU Foundation.

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP & E X5 5l

Honorary Patron KEER
Honorary President Z&2&g
Honorary Director ~ Z&&E=
Honorary Advisor FERFEM
Voting Member pir3 = |
Senior Member BERrE8

Ordinary Member  EES

pill

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

FEBKAH  BRAURM -
MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

+ Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive
special recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

« Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions
organised exclusively for Foundation members

« Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

« Priority seating at selected University events including lectures,
seminars, forums and concerts

«  Special membership of the University's Senior Common Room, the
HKU Libraries and the Centre for Sports and Exercise

« Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni
Association (HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

+ Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and regular
copies of University magazines

. Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and
privileges as individual members

FEEXBES

EBRB(BRDR-N——FAR ENBELER
BANBERR - FRATMNERKRE  BRRREH
RERHEEE V2 KERTIHER . F8&
B IR EiE BE BEENGERNSZTEZKR -

ERERBHMBRES (BAEZ)R-ANAFK
NAFEREE  EEXFBAZBE - BAESE

ENREBAEZEBENEARKE  RBAXE
EEZHN—BMH -

BREESBHMINE  LRERGZENZ EEET
EEE - HREEEARM R BRUE - KEFGHEURT
TIRIBRESRFEREERE  BREBMNHE  RYE
EMBRER -

BAESHWARHESREE  BBRRASFER
BEETTTEET - BERRASBHMR/BAESH

E YA

DONATION 18X (HK$ #:%%)
$5,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$200,000
$100,000

$20,000

Voting Members and above have full voting rights

BEEERUEREEREE

R

- BEREEIUL  BEIRNRANKER

- BRHFEERESEE R RERBEKED
BHHFEBAERAED - HEEABXNEY
ERES

- BEBAIHELEE GEBERIKEZ

. g;ﬁ:%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ% -BEEEHEEHFLEEES

- BBABRREWBEEER (BRESHEML)

- EHEBESEDEARERTEASZNY

- HESEREASEZEMHEREERER

VNI

DONATION FORM &=

Donation by Cheque X EiERK ’

1/ Our Organisation* would like to make a donation I / ZNiE*FEE

in the amount of (HK$) !
BESEE (BES)
(if in other currency, please specify HttiE# » 5&5EH)
Please make a crossed cheque payable to “The University of Hong Kong” Sz 255855 st BEUGRA & T BB AZ

Cheque no. Issuing bank
XEE RITEE
Area of Support X HikE

(Unless otherwise specified, donations will be allocated to General University Support. T1B T KRB R\ IFEEE - BRBEIF—RAERE )

Faculties and Departments Efz R 2% Halls, Colleges and Other Units &% R H M

() Architecture 35K () HKU Libraries Bl &4

Arts R () University Museum & Art Gallery Z i #4145
Business & Economics &5 K TSR () Halls & Colleges &%

Dentistry FE§ £ Please specify:

Education 2B £k e

Engineering T2£ O S:Zfzpljcr;f Ri#{

Law JERERPT e
Medicine B823f%
Science R

Social Sciences # &R E &R

General Support to the University A2# R K — R A%

0]0]0]0101010]0]0)

For a particular department or programme, please specify: O PIeS|dent and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund
ERBRRRRE - TS RRERES
Allocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for
educational development & research.
HRRHBEIEFHRERRERFRAR

Scholarships and Student Support ##2 &R 843 E O General University Support —f& K E2 %%

e.g. Facilities, Student Activities, Educational Development
() scholarships 2%

Bl - RERKE - SBLEE) - AERREE
() First-in-the-Family Education Fund £ — A X 24825

For other areas of support, please specify:
HAWEE - FaEH:

Other Ways of Giving E 355k 7%

Online Giving 8 LB

= Please visit 5528 www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow
= Monthly donations via credit card are also welcome EiEB =B F&EABRK

Giving from Canada, the United Kingdom and the United States INE X - ZE R XEHEX

Tax deductible 3B AI{EF BE R

m Canada: Please use cheques (or credit cards for online giving at the link above) issued by Canadian banks, and provide your full
name and address in Canada.
MEX: FUMERBTEEHOIRBR (FAEAFETRALIBR) - TRE2ERMNE M0 -

B UK Friends of HKU & K% 2 & : ukfriends.hku.hk

m US Friends of HKU & KX 2 & : usfriends.hku.hk

HE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG



Please fill in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for data processing. fISABXIEBE R » :EHEAER o

lam#2 () anindividual donor BAIBEE () acorporate donor #iEEHE

Title #38: OMrt OMrskx (OMskzt () Other Hit: Chinese Name 3£ #:

Name in English X %:

(as shown on HKID/passport S /&R £ 2 A) Surname REFE Given Name &2

Company/Organisation 2 B/ & 78:

Name for issuing receipt 18X BIEIEE:
(if different from above 403 £ A [E)

Contact Address B &bt
(Home 1X= / Business’A 7])

Contact E-mail B##% S E: Contact No. EFESRE:
(Home 1X% / Business A7) / Mobile F12)

Email for receiving electronic donation receipt Y¢EE 7 Uii5 2 S E:
(if different from above 4N§R £ 7 A E])

O I/ Our Organisation* prefer a printed donation receipt F/ Z<###* 7% 2 WER RIS EN A

For HKU Alumni, please provide the following information to facilitate record management:

i BBARE » FREUATENABCREE:

Faculty/Degree/Year: fiTBE5x/E A/ F 4 :

() v our Organisation* would like to remain anonymous for this donation %/ Z#i§* % 2 LUE & K S5 ELL 8%

(The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity published or made generally known. However, the donor’s necessary details
shall be made known to the University for record. BB R BEEBRRATRAMEFZEME » REMEMZBAAERNREEBRAZMLTFER <)

*Please delete as appropriate.

The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University’s news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and
the data will be used for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities,
giving initiatives, courses and programmes. The University will not disclose any personal information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University

is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to receive the above information from us in future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.

BBRABFERECRUBMBINEEREDER - LRENERBEHRE  ASAFEREBERBREEAZNENR - fIMBFES 58 - $XEE - RE -
BOEEERIN  ERBACHNRERR - ABFEERIMEBEBENEMEALR - METHRKE LB - FEHEdaao@hku.hkiBHE

Signature 25 %&: Date A #:

To: Development & Alumni Affairs Office B BRKRE
The University of Hong Kong BRRREEBH
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong EREEMERARBILEREWT

Tel E5E: (852)3917 1729  E-mail E: giving@hku.hk  Fax &#H.: (852) 2517 6351
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